
CITY OF

ERS
o i fi t ef

Eat. 1675

Winters City Council Meeting
City Council Chambers

318 First Street

Tuesday, June 21, 2016
6:30 p.m.
AGENDA

Members of the City Council

Cecilia Aguiar-Curry. Mayor
Woody Fridae. Mayor Pro-Tempore
Harold Anderson
Wade Cowan

Pierre Neu

John W. Donlevy, Jr.. City Manager
Ethan Walsh, City Attorney

Nanci Mills, City Clerk

PLEASE NOTE - The numerical order of Items on this agenda is for convenience
of reference. Items may be taken out of order upon request of the Mayor or
Councilmembers. Public comments time may be limited and speakers will be
asked to state their name.

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS

At this time, any member of the public may address the City Council on matters,
which are listed on this agenda. Citizens should reserve their comments for
matter listed on this agenda at the time the item is considered by the Council. An
exception is made for members of the public for whom it would create a hardship
to stay until their Item is heard. Those individuals may address the item after the
public has spoken on issues that are not listed on the agenda. Presentations
may be limited to accommodate all speakers within the time available. Public
comments may also be continued to later in the meeting should the time allotted
for public comment expire.



Winters City Council Agenda
Meeting of June 21, 2016 Page - 2 -

CONSENT CALENDAR i
All matters listed under the consent calendar are considered routine and non-
controversial, require no discussion and are expected to have unanimous
Council support and may be enacted by the City Council in one motion in the
form listed below. There will be no separate discussion of these items.
However, before the City Council votes on the motion to adopt, members of the
City Council, staff, or the public may request that specific items be removed from
the Consent Calendar for separate discussion and action. Items(s) removed will
be discussed later in the meeting as time permits.

A. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Winters City Council Held on
Tuesday, June 7, 2016 (pp.5-10)

B. Resolution 2016-11, a Resolution of the City Council of the City of
Winters Amending the 2015-2016 Adopted Budget (pp. 11-15)

C. Vintage Paving Contract- First Street Project (pp. 16-17)
D. Resolution 2016-28, a Resolution of the City Council of the City of

Winters Approving the Salary Schedule (pp. 18-28)
E. Purchase of 6" Pump for Sewer/Storm Department (pp. 29-37)
P. Addendum to the Professional Services Contract with Padilla and

Associates for Labor Compliance Monitoring Services for the
Walnut Park Construction Project (pp. 38-61)

PRESENTATIONS

Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito &Vector Control District (pp. 62-79)

DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Public Hearing, Introduction and Waive the First Reading of
Ordinance 2016-06, an Ordinance of the City Council of the City of
Winters Amending the Existing Inclusionary Housing Ordinance
(pp. 80-112)

2. City Engineer Services (pp. 113-114)
3. Designation of a Voting Delegate and Alternates for the League of

California Cities Annual Conference (pp. 115-119)

CITY OF WINTERS AS SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE WINTERS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

1. None

City of Winters



Winters City Council Agenda
Meeting ofJune 21, 2016 pqqq . 3 _

CITY MANAGER REPORT

INFORMATION ONLY

ADJOURNMENT

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing agenda for the June 21,
2016 regular meeting of the Winters City Council was posted on the City of
Winters website at www.citvofwinters.ora and Councilmembers were notified via
e-mail of its' availability. A copy of the foregoing agenda was also posted on the
outside public bulletin board at City Hall, 318 First Street on June 16. 2016, and
made available to the public during normal business hours.

nci/G. Mills,

Questions about this agenda - Please call the City Clerk's Office (530) 794-6701.
Agendas and staff reports are available on the city web page
www.citvofwinters.ora/administrative/admin council.htm

General Notes: Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. To
arrange aid or services to modify or accommodate persons with disability to
participate in a public meeting, contact the City Clerk.

Staff recommendations are guidelines to the City Council. On any item, the
Council may take action, which varies from that recommended by staff.

The city does not transchbe its proceedings. Anyone who desires a verbatim
record of this meeting should arrange for attendance by a court reporter or for
other acceptable means of recordation. Such arrangements will be at the sole
expense of the individual requesting the recordation.

How to obtain City Council Agendas:

View on the internet: www, citvofwinters.org/administrative/admin council.htm
Any attachments to the agenda that are not available online may be viewed at
the City Clerk's Office or locations where the hard copy packet is available.

Email Subscription: You may contact the City Clerk's Office to be placed on the
list. An agenda summary is printed in the Winters Express newspaper.

City Council agenda packets are available for review or copying at the following
locations:

Winters Library - 708 Railroad Avenue
City Hall - Finance Office -318 First Street

City of Winters



Winters City Council Agenda
Meeting ofJune 21, 2016 page - 4

During Councilmeetings - Right side as you enter the Council Chambers

City Council meetings are televised live on City of Winters Government Channel 20 (available to those who
subscribe to cable television) and replayed following the meeting.

Wednesday at 10:00 a.m.

Videotapes ofCity Council meetings areavailable for review at theWinters Branch oftheYolo County Library.

City of Winters



CITY OF

o t- a
Eat. 1875

Minutes of the Winters City Council Meeting
Held on June 7, 2016

Mayor Cecilia Aguiar-Curry called themeeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

Present:

Absent:

Staff:

Council Members Harold Anderson, Wade Cowan, Woody Fridae, Pierre
Neu, and Mayor Cecilia Aguiar-Curry
None

City Manager John Donlevy, City Attorney Ethan Walsh, City Clerk Nanci
Mills, Director of Financial Management Shelly Gunby, Economic
Development/Housing Manager Dan Maguire, Police Chief Joe Kreins,
Building Official Gene Ashdown, Environmental Services Manager Carol
Scianna, and Management Analysts Jenna Moser and Tracy Jensen.

Jenna Moser led the Pledge ofAllegiance.

Approval of Agenda: Motion by Council Member Cowan, second by Council Member
Neu to approve the agenda with no changes. Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: Council Members Anderson, Cowan, Fridae, Neu, Mayor Aguiar-Curry
NOES; None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None



Meetihg ofJune 7, 2016 Page -2-
Winters City Council Minutes
Meeting of June 7, 2016

CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Winters City Council Held on
Tuesday, May 17,2016

B. Resolution 2016-18, AResolution of the City Council of the City of Winters
Authorizing the Submittal of an Application to the State of California
Strategic Growth CouncN for Grant Funds under the Affordable Housing
Sustainable Communities Program

C. Amplified Sound Permit- July GazeboConcerts WFOL
D. BSK Amendment 3 Elderberry Monitoring Project - Nature Park
E. Walnut Park Phase 2 - Materials Sampling and Testing, and Geotechnical

Engineering Services
F. Resolution 2016-17, a Resolution of the City Council of the City of Winters

Declaring Weeds and Rubbish on Certain Lots and Parcels within the City
of Winters to be a Public Nuisance and Orderirig the Institution ;of
Proceedings to Abate said Public Nuisances

City Manager Donlevy gave a brief overview and said item E, the agreement with KC
Engineering for Walnut Park Phase 2, will be amended by adding a welding corhpbnent.
Council Mernber Cowan requested to recuse himself for Item E. Motion by Council
Member Cowan, secorid by Council Member Neu to approve all consent items except
item E. Motion carried with the following vote;

AYES: Councir Members Anderson, Cowan, Fridae, Neu. Mayor Aguiar-Currv
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Council Member Cowan stepped down from the dais.

Motion by Council Member Neu, second by Council Member Fridae to approve consent
item E. Motion carried with the following vote:

AYES: Council Members Anderson, Fridae, Neu, Mayor Aguiar-Curry
NOES: None
ABSENT: Council Member Cowan
ABSTAIN: None

Council Member Cowan retumed to the dais at this time.

PRESENTATIONS: None

City of Winters



Winters City Council Minutes
Meeting ofJune 7, 2016 _3_

DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Public Hearing and Adoption ofResolution 2016-14, a-Resolution of the
City Council of the City of Winters Approving the Engineer's Report and
Ordering the. Levy and Collection of Assessments within the City of Winters
City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District, Fiscal Year2016/2017

City Manager Donlevy gave an overview. Mayor Aguiar-Curry opened the public hearing
at 6:39 p.m. and closed the public hearing at 6:39 p.m. with no public comment. Mayor
Aguiar-Curry asked about increasing the assessment fee to cover the City's costs in
order to avoid accessing the General Fund.

Motion by Council Member Neu, second by Council Member Cowan toapprove
Resolution 2016-14 approving the Engineer's Report and Ordering the Levy and
Collection ofAssessments within the City ofWinters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment
District, Fiscal Year 2016/2017. Motion carried with the following vote;

AYES: Council Members Anderson, Cowan, Fridae, Neu, Mayor Aguiar-Curry
NOES; None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

2. Second Reading and Adoption of Ordinance 2016-05, an Ordinance of the
City ofWinters Approving the Amended and Restated Development
Agreement By and Between the City ofWinters and Turning Point
Acquisitions V, LLC, for the Callahan Estates Subdivision

City Manager gave a brief overview and confirmed the public hearing for this item had
been held at the 5/17City Council meetirig.

Motion by Council Member Cowan, second by Council Member Fridae, to approve staff
recommendation to waive the second reading and adoptOrdinance 2016-05 approving
the amended and restated Development Agreement with Tuming Point Acquisitions V,
LLC, for the Callahan Estates Subdivision. Motion carried with the following vote:

AYES: Council Members Anderson, Cowan, Fridae, Neu, Mayor Aguiar-Curry
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

3. Street Naming Recommendation

Management Analyst Jenna Moser gave an overview and said the committee met to
discuss possible street names for the Winters Highlands subdivision, which is now known

City of Winters



Winters City Council Mitiutes
Meeting ofJune 7, 2016 page -4_

as Stone's Throw subdivision. Jenna then read aloud the historicarfamlly information for
the names thatwere chosen by the Street Naming Committee, which consists ofJoann
Larkey, Jack Graf,. Harold Anderson, andWoody Fridae. The committee then metwith
Nicki Chapman and Newt Wallace for additional information about these historical
families.

Mayor Aguiar-Curry liked the history given for each name and asked if any Hispanic
names had been considered. Jenna replied that Ramoswas selected and Council and
Comrtiittee Member Fridae said there is an active list the committee was working from
and toprovide any requested names to Jenna to include on the list. City Manager
Donlevy suggested the Hispanic Advisory Committee research and provide additional
names to the committee and directed staff to include these and many otherstreets and
their origins on the City's website. Council Member Cowan said he.enjoyed the history
behind the selections.

Motion by Council Member Fridae, second by Council Member Cowan to approve the
street names for the Winters Highlands (Stone's Throw) subdivision. Motion carried with
the following vote:

AYES: Council Members Anderson, Cowan, Fridae, Neu, Mayor Aguiar-Curry
NOES: None

ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

4. Resolution 2016-12, a Resolution ofthe City Council ofthe City ofWinters
for the Adoption of the 2016-2018 Budget

Director of Financial Management Shelly Gunby gave an overviewand said this was the
third time the City would be proposing a 2-year budget. Council Member Fridae asked
what the biggest change has been and Shelly replied building permit fees for the large,
projects. The second year of the two-year budget will likely see an increase in TOT from
the anticipated hotels. Shelly said she would like to see an increase in recurring
revenues. There has not been much change in expendituresand no staff changes are
anticipated until the second year, when one police officer and one fire engineer are
budgeted.

Council Member Fridae asked about the decrease in property tax and whetherthe City
has caught up yet and Shellysaid we're almost there. MayorAguiar-Curry asked about
the water rates and how the reduction in use has affected the bottom line. Chromium 6 is

-also an issue for Winters and throughout the entire State. Shelly said the current water
rates went into effect in September, 2015.

Motion by Council Member Fridae, second by Council Member Cowan to approve
Resolution 2016-12 approving and adopting a budget of estimated expenditures for
Fiscal Years 2016-2017 and 2017-2018. Motion carried with the following vote:

City of Winters



Winters City Council Minutes
Meeting ofJune 7, 2016 Page - 5 -

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

5.

Council Members Anderson, Cowan, Fridae, Neu, Mayor Aguiar-Curry
None

None

None

Reject Bid Protest and Award Construction Contract to Ernpire Landscaping
for the Construction of Phase Two of Walnut Park

Econorriic Manager Dan Maguire gave an overview. Motion by Council Member Cowan,
second by Couricil Member Neu to adopt Resolution 2016-19, rejecting the bid protest
submitted by Sierra Valley Construction, Inc. and approving and awarding a construction
contract to Empire Landscaping, Inc. in the amount of$547,000 for Walnut Park Phase 11,
Project No. 11-03. Motion camed with the following vote:

AYES: Council Members Anderson, Cowan, Fridae, Neu, Mayor Aguiar-Curry
NOES: None
ABSENT; None
ABSTAIN: None

6. Memorandums of Understanding (MOU) and Salary Resolutions
• Resolutiori 2016-20, Miscellaneous Employees Association MOU
• Resolution 2016-21, Mid-Management Employees Association MOU
• Resolution 2016-22, Corifidential Employees Association MOU
• Resolution 2016-23, Manager's Series Employees MOU
• Resolution 2016-24, Management (Dept. Head) Employees MOU
• Resolution 2016-25, Police Officers Association MOU
• Resolution 2016-26, Sergeanfs Association MOU
• Resolution 2016-27, Fire Personnel Rules and Benefits

Director ofAdministrative Services Nanci Mills gave an overview of the keypoints
contained in the tentative agreements, including; a 1.5% COLA effective October 2015
and 2.5% COLA effective October 2016; increase in salaryranges to cover the employee
PERS contribution due to PEPRA; increase/decrease in cafeteria plan for those
employees who subscribe to the City's health insurance; vacation accrual cap.of500
hours on all MOUs; the notation of side letters of agreement due to the PERS audit,
which will not have a direct impact the employees.

The Cesar Chavez holiday was asked by a few of the Associations to be recognized
Saturday and Sunday as well as Monday through Friday, however the MOU's have it
listed only Monday through Friday, as has been, and will continue as such unless the
Council authorizes it. A management analyst position is being moved intoan associate
planner position with a new salary range and the building official is also being moved into
a new class and salary range. The fire personnel rules reflect the current 24 hour work

City of Winters



Winters City Council Minutes
Meeting ofJune 7, 2016 p^gg . g_

schedule. Mayor Aguiar Curry asked if the vacation accrual was on a "use it or lose if
basis:and Nanci replied there is a vacation cap at 500 hours and any vacation accrued
from June 30 to.June 30^ that exceeds the 500 hour cap must be used or forfeited by all
employees.

Motion by Council Mernber Neu, second by Council Member Fridae to approve staff
recommendation and adopt Resolutions 2016-20, 2016-21,2016-22,2016-23, 2016-24,
2016-25,2016-26, and 2016-27, as is, approving certain temis and conditions of
employment for the City Associations and Salary Ranges. Motion carried with the
following vote:

AYES: Council Members Anderson, Cowan, Fridae, Neu, Mayor Agular-Currv
NOES: None / » y
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

CITY OF WINTERS AS SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE WINTERS COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

1. None

CITY MANAGER REPORT: Staff is currently interviewing and evaluating engineering
companies as we are in the first yearofa five yearcycle. Exciting things are happening
outat the PG&E project - they will be laying down pavement next week. Kudos to Gene,
4Leaf, ourengineering staff and thegeneral contractor, DPR, who have been exceptional
throughout the process.

ADJOURNMENT: Mayor Aguiar-Curry adjoumed the meeting to Preserve at 7:26 p.m. to
await election results.

Nanci G. Mills, City Clerk

Cecilia Aguiar-Curry, MAYOR

City of Winters

10



CITY OF

e a

Est. 1875

aiY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

TO: Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers

DATE: June 21, 2016

THROUGH: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Manage

FROM: Shelly A. Gunhy, Director ofFinancial Management

SUBJECT: BudgetAdjustments for FiscalYear 2015-2016

RECOMMENDATION:
Approve Resolution 2016-11 Approving Budget Adjustments for Fiscal Year 2015-2016.

BACKGROUND:

OnJune 7, 2016, the City Council approved the MOU's (MemorEmdum ofUnderstanding) for all
represented groups within the City of^^X^inters staff. These MOU's addressed several issues beyond
the pay rate of each group, including but not limited to:

1. Adjusting tlie pay rates ofall non-police CalPERS member employees toprovide for the
ability ofthe individual employee to pay theemployee share ofthe CalPERS rate. In the
past, thecity paid the CalPERS for all non-police employees. Pay rates were adjusted so
that the requirement that the employee pay theirown CalPERS contribution made a
minimal impact on the employee's take home pay. Thepassage of PEPRA (Public
Employee Pension Reform Act) requires that all employees hired after January 2012 pay
the employee portion ofCalPERS, and strongly recommends that all employee's pay the
employee share ofCalPERS contributions beginning in 2018. Dueto the number of
recent hires that are subject to PEPRA, requiring all employees to pay theemployee share
ofCalPERS instead ofjust the PEPRA employees seemed anequitable solution to adhering
to the PEPRArequirements.
During ourannual auditfor theyear 2014-2015, our independent auditors suggested that
the City ofWinters look ata policy inwhich the accrual ofvacation time was capped ata
particular limit. Staff investigated with other agencies and implemented a 500 hour
maximumcapon vacation accruals in the MOU's that were adopted on June 7, 2016. In
implementing the program, staff recommended a 1 time pay out of thevacation amounts

2.

11



that employees have in excess of500 hours. There were 5employees subject to this cash
out, and staff proposed using funds from the service reserve fund to allow for this one time
expenditure to reduce the unfunded liability for the City.

3. Chief Gutierrez retired onDecember 30, 2015 and cashed out all available accumulated
leaves when heleft, additionally we hired Chief Kreins tobeour interim Chiefwhile we
recruited for a new Chief. None ofthese changes were anticipated and added additional
costs for the Police Department.

The items mentioned above were not included in the budget as adopted in June of 2014, nor were
they anticipated at the time the budget was prepared and adopted. The implementation ofthe
employee paying the employee portion ofCalPERS, and the limit on the accrual ofvacation time
require that budget adjustments be made so that when comparing budgeted expenditures toactual
expenditures, there is not abig discrepancy. The change in the Police Department budget alone is
$98,413.80 higher than originally budgeted, this includes the cash out ofthe leave balances ofthe
retired Chief and additional costs ofrecruitment and staffing.

The implementation ofitems 1and 2 above move the City ofWinters inthe direction of
beginning to reduce the unfunded liabilities that show on the financial statements. The City of
Winters is no longer liable for paying theemployee portion ofCalPERS contribution and has
made asignifrcant reduction in the leave accrual balances, reducing itby about 35% from the June
30, 2015 balwe.

nSCAL IMPACT:

Increased COPS Cost of $483,81
Increased Water Fund Costs of $12,731.56
Decreased Sewer Fund Costs of $38,382.99
Increased City Wide Assessment District Costs of$5,170.98
IncreasedStreet Fund Cost of $642.35
Increased GeneralFund Cost of $186,489.81
Increased Service Reserve Fund Cost of $195,706.39

ATTACHMENTS:

Resolution 2016-11

12



RESOLUTION 2016-11

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCILOF THE CITY OF WINTERS
AMENDING THE CITY OF WINTERS

2015-2016 ADOPTED OPERATING BUDGET

WHEREAS, On June 17, 2014 the City Council of the City of Winters adopted the
operating budget for Fiscal Year 2014-2015 and 2015-2016; and

WHEREAS, certain items pertaining to staffcompensation have been reconunended to
the City Council: and

WHERAS, the City Council has deliberated on the recommendations pertaining to staff
compensation: and

WHERAS, the City Council has adopted the Memorandum ofUnderstandings (MOU'S)
for all bargaining units on June 7, 2016, that contain increases inpay, employee's paying the
employee portion of the CalPERS, and a limit onthe amount of accrued vacation an employee;
and

WHERAS, theapproval oftheMemorandum ofUnderstandings included increased costs
for the City of Winters, impacting the budget adopted on June 17, 2014, and necessitating the
need for adjustments to the budget to reflect thedecisions approved bytheCity Council;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Winters
thatthe adopted operating budget for fiscal year2015-2016 be amended as follows:

Section 1: Changes in budgeted expenditures in the following fimds and accounts for
fiscal year 2015-2016:

13



101-50100160 full time salaries' $ 10,004.03
101-50100-161 fulltirnejalaries $ 4,523.47
101-50100-170 full time salaries' S 1,933.28

,101-501CX)-180 fujl time salaries! $ 8,263:22_
,101-50100-610 .full time salaries, $ 9,370.89*
'611-50100-630 full time salaries. $ 12,(B4.0S
i621-50100-640 ifull time salaries^ $ 1,545.99
|211-50100-650 full time salaries $ 2,150.30
ilOl-SgiOO-210 'funtimesajai^S: $ (42,060:09)
[^1-50100-210 full time salaries, $ - 1/938775
•102-50100-420 full time salaries $ 11,397.77
(101-50100-310 full time salaries $ 19,864.51
101-50500-180 Bilingual $ 3,800.00

'611-502^-630 Overtime $ , ^.17 '
j621-50200-640 Overtime •$ 49.17 •

'101-50200-210 Overtime $ 2,057:29
101-50200-310 Overtime $ _4,830:pS

7.01-50164-16C ,Holiday $
•101-50164-161 n'oiiday $ ^.99
'101-501^162 Holiday ' $ 1^:94 .
101-50164-170 Holiday $ 507.04

;101-5Q164-180 Holiday $ 567.66

{611-50164-630 Holiday . $ 729.84

<621-50164-640 Holiday $ lOl.^"
,211-50164-650 Holiday $ 128.11

;101-50164-210 Holiday $ (5,278:17)
'231-50164-210 Hpliday $ n5.M

101:501^310 Holiday $ 2,564.62

,101-50161-160 vacation $ 2M:00
'101-50161-161 vacation $ 10L42 '
101-50161-170 yaration $ 46.41

101-50161-180 vacation $ 181.09

.101-50161-610 vacation $ 202.73
•611-50161-630 vacation $ 259.^
621-50161-640 vacation $ 35.06

211-50161-650 vacation $ 45.75

101-50161-210 vacation ^$ 85,658.66
231-50161-210 vacation $ 41:^
102-50161-420 vacation $ 9^.93
101-50161-310 vacation $ 9re.i8

,101-50162-160 Sick Leave $ 262.81

101-50162-161 Sick Leave "$ 1^71
,101^0162-170 Sick Leave .$ 55.69

'loi-50162-180 Sicic Leave $ _217..31
101JQ162-610 Sick Leave $ 243.28

,611-50162-630 Sick Leave $ 3U.38 ' _
K^sqiez-SM Sickjeave • $ 4zq8

'211-50162-650 "sickLeave •'$ M.9q _
101-50162-210 SickLeave $ 26,176.59

231-10162-210 Sicic Leave $ 49.50

W2-50162-420 Sick Leave $ 1,099.12

101-50162-310 Sick.Leave '$ 909:18
lOl^SOlOS-lSO Admin Leave $ - 289.25
101-50165-161 "AdmipLMve $ 243.41

101:50165-170 Admin Leave $ 247.84

101-50165-180 Admin Leave . $ 217:31
101-50165-610 Admin Leave $ 357.61

,611:50165-630 Admin Leave $ 98.54

621-50165-640 Admin Leave $ 98.54

101-50165-210 Admin Leave $ (5,^.61)
102-50165-420 Admin Leave • $ (3,141.69)
101-50701-160 longevity $ 374.00

101-50700-170 Longevity $ 223.75

101-50700-180 Longevity $ 223.75

101-50700-210 Longevity $ (4,288.00)
231-50700-210 Longevity $ 89.38

101

101

301

101

101

101

_jn-
\621-

'm-

.101-

231

;102
101

101

101

101

101

101

!611

211

IW-

231

102-

101

-50700-310

-506(^160
•SOOTOiiei
•506^170
:M600-180
^SOSOO^^SIO
-50600-630

:505^D^^
-50600-650

-M6q0-210

•M60P-210
•50600-420

•M6C^310
•50400-160

Longevity

Sick Incentive

;Sick Incentive

•Sick Incentive

^Sicklncentiye
'S|ckIncentive
iSicklr^centive
•Sick incentive

,Sick Incentive

iSicklnc^tive
{Sick Incentive

Sick Incentive

Sick Incentive

l^use^Beneflts
Unuse^Bejiefits
Unused Benefits

Unused Benefits

Unus^ Ben^ts
jUnusedJenefits
Unused Bejiefits

' Unused Benefits

.Unused Benefits

Unused Benefits

'Unus^Jenefits
Unused Benefits

$

S
S

S

s

• S
S
s

s
. $

s

s

s

s

s

s

$

s

s

$

s

$

$
$

1,641.58

n3._^
52:74
2fLy
M.y

. 105-42

ISzjS
23:79

(980.24)

2145

39.30

393.98

5^^.89
(^.48)

(9,358:^)
2,C33.74

10,470.77

>35287 '
12,86160 •

^.94
(7,543.21)
_ (^5._54)
1,MZ34

S(16,30^)
S (9,^.8^
S 155^52 '

• ? 20,565.69
• 5 (1.806.05)'

$ 27,709.02

$ . (2,255.29) _
Si^,527.18)_

-50400-161

•50WO-170

50400-180

-50^610
•50400-630

-50^^

:50«0-650
•5p400-2;U)
-50400-210

-50400-420

•50400-310

.-5(»00-160m

10>
101

'lOl
101

ey.;
en-

iqi.

231

.102-

101

U)!

101

101-

102

loi
'lot

131

101

K)l-

M
JeU;

621-

m

im

101-

231

'W2
101

101

101

101

101

101

611^

521-

211

101

231

102-

50900-161

-50900-170

-5090M80

-S09C^6K)
•50900-630

•50900-^
50900-650

•50900-210

•50900-n0

•50900-420

•50900-310

•50120-160

Muo^eio
•sa_32p4lp
•5M2O-410

•50800-160

50800^161
M^17p
50800-180

5Q8qp-6ip
508^630
5p8C^640
•50800-650

50800-410

50800-210

•.508PP-2W
-spsppr^o
^SpMO^SlO
-5110^160
-5110^160
-y.100-170
-51100-180

-5noo-6io

•511(^630
•5npo-64p
-51100-650

5110p-210
•5n00-210

-51100-420

Insurance

'Insurance

[In^ran^
(Insurance

Insurance

Insurance

'Insurance

:^nsuranu
Insurance

Insurance

Insurance

'Insurance
•Part Time

1^ft Time
Part Time

•PartTlrne

!Part Time

'payroll Taxes
PayroM Taxes
Payroll Taxes

'PayroU Taxes

j Payroll Ta«s
;Payroll Taxes
Payroll Taxes

Payrolj Taxes
Payroll Taxes

;Payroll Taxes

Payroll Taxes

Payroll Taxes
Payroll Taxes
Employee PERS

'Employee PERS
Employee PERS
Employee PERS
Employee PERS

Employee PERS
Employee PERS

Employee PERS
Employee PERS
Employee PERS

Employee PERS

3,300.80

24,yi.68
18&00

(5,835.16)

32,760.32

22/ffiO.pO
(8^750.00)

S 33,350.00

S 35,336.60
, $ 3,365.33

S .sss^y
S (51156)
$ _9q0.26
$ .1,6^:56
S 1098:85
S 1124.78
$ 252.28

$ 2,83128
$ (9,038.^)
S 127.23

$ 1,186.34

S 5^.36
S(y,030.42)
S (6,02_6y8)
S_(8,0^.86)
$(10,50175)
$(11623.74)
$(10,723.97)
$(13,_8K.«)
$ (2,108.26)
$ (4,756.02)
$ (2,4^.54)
$ (5,537.88)

$(14,740.83)
$ (^1.37)

• $ 1,1«.S6

$ 2,67899

' $ .5,_5^.47
$ (1,S79.«)
i .(3,2«.69)

•$(15,^838)
$ mqi
$ UMTji?

. 5 ^-83
- 5 (82;^)
.$ .(l,9qLM)

.559.07
373:^ '
395.50

496.50

165.63 .

103.55

356.74

.$ (9,250.00)
$ (658.85)
$(16,^098)
$ (4,378.91)
$_ ,(l,Jp6.52)
$ (^7088)
$ (3,88894),
$ 4,325.43"
$ 156.48

$ 485.87
$ 9,296.24

$ 565.02

$ _327.26
$ 1,085.44"
$ 2,064.94

$ 6,M9._62
565.02

4^.78 •

1,1^':^'
1.032r47

85.36

$ 16,802.^
$ 159.U

$ 50,378:01
$ 397.80

$ 3,403:92
$ 260.40

69,721.26

5,333.68

45,749.93

3,499.87

101-51100-310, Employee PERS

101-51000-160! Employer PERS
•M1-51KK)-161 Employer PERS
:101-51000-1^' Ernployer PERS
101-51000-180 -Employer PERS
101-51000-610 iEmployer PERS
6U-51000-630 Employer PERS

;M1-51000^640 Employer PERS
211-510003650 Employer PERS

,101-51000-210^Employer PERS
231-51000-210 .Employer PERS

102-51000-420 Employer PERS
•Wl-51000-310 {Ernployer PERS

- 101:^0-160 i457K Match
101-50850-161 i457K Match

_ipi-50850-170|457K Mat^
•101-50850-180 |457K Match
Ipl-lSOSsisiO !V57_KJ^atch
eil-sqssci^eo t457l{Match
621-50850-640 ^«7KMatch

:Wt50KO-2io U57K Match
102-50850-420 .457K Match

101-99998-160 Allocations

101-99998-170 Allocations

101-99998-180 Allocations

102-9M98-410 ANocations

'101-9999^610 ;A!locatlons
.101-99998-210 'Allocations
22t99998:^ iAMpcafions
?21-9999^6TOjA
6U-99998-160 Allocations

;6U-99998-170 iAlioMtions
,611-99998^180 lAllocations
•6^.-9999^420 iAiiocatjpns
'̂ ;99998-630 'Allocations
:621-99M^60 ;^llocations
621-99998-170;Allocations
^39999^180 Aliocations
_6n-99998-410 iAUocations
.621-99998-^ Aiiocations
211-99998-180 Allocations

42^Sqwi-M0 Vacation
'4^50800-^0; Payroll taxes
42^50161-170 Vacation
4^508003170 Payroll taxes
429-50161-161 Vacation

^^50800-161 .Payroll taxes
4^50161-1^ Vacation
42^50800-160 Payroll taxes
429-50161-420 Vacation

429-50800-420 Payroll taxes

14



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council, City ofWinters, this 21st day ofJune
2016 by the followingvote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Cecilia Aguiar-Curry, Mayor

ATTEST:

Nanci G. MiUs, CITY CLERK

15



CITY OF

e a

Est. 1875

CTIY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

TO: Honorable Mayor and Council Members

DATE: June 21,2016 ^
THROUGH: JohnW. Donlevy.Jr., CityManager!.

FROM: Eric Lucero, Public Works Superintendent

SUBJECT: Street Maintenance agreement with Vintage Paving

RECOMMENDATION: Approve street maintenance agreement witE Vintage Paving for
budgeted approved amountofno more than $42,000.

BACKGROUND: In January of 2016 city staffhad an engineering firm do an assessment on our
city wide street condition and found that overall tEe city is in good condition with some specific
streets that are rated under fair condition. First Street from Abbey to Main was one of tEose
locations that had a PCI (Pavement Condition Index) of46 which is considered poor condition.
This section of First Street has spider web cracking lEroughout andmost recendy started to break
apart where it meets Main Street Staff went out to bid in May for a grind and repave repair and
had just one company bid on die project. Vintage Paving was the only contractor to bid on the
project.

FISCAL IMPACT: Estimate is not to exceed $42,000 which has already been budgeted and
approved by Council.

16



VINTAGE PAVING COMPANY, INC.
CfenadByfireetiqgContiadors

119MainStreet'P.O. Bex461 * CA
Baskess PJioae: (530) 795-0132 -Fax: (530) 795-5734

Addrss; Wmta^CA
OsnlaCb

Hnira:

PRQ^ Locadoii:

am* BEm^pson EahnaMOn^tJ
SdNumben

ffidoate:

Total Bid Piioe; $40,005.00

ftCtoPTED! COIfKIRHB):

rtie above pricey spedficafionsand GomOions are ^isfactDr/
indhereby aoG^tsd.

Vmta^ PavingCmtpany, Inc

iuyen

Signature: Autkorized Sgirature:

teta of Accqrtanee; EsUmaUiis

20/2016 8.'33M8AM
Page 1 of 1

17



CITY OF

c a t ft tr a
Est. 1675

TO: Honorable Mayor and Council Members

DATE: June 21. 2016

THROUGH: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Manager

FROM: Nancl G. Mills, Director of Administrative Services/City Clerk f
SUBJECT: Resolution 2016-28 Modifying the Employee SalarySchedule

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff respectfully recommends thattheCity Council adopt Resolution 2016-28, Approving
Salary Ranges.

BACKGROUND:

At the June T*'' Council Meeting this Resolution was included to be approved with all the
MOU's, however the number was not read In the motion, staff felt it needed to be returned
to make sure Itwas approved.

The current Salary Schedule between the City of Winters (City) and the Associations
expired on September 30,2015, but do continue until a new MOU is adopted.

The City and the Associations have agreed to a two year contract effective the first full
payroll in October 2015 through September 30, 2017. The new Salary Ranges reflecta
1.5% Cost of Living Increase (COLA) effective October 2015 and a 2.5% COLA effective
October 2016.

FISCAL IMPACT:

$70,000 which Is included in the budget (this was included In the staff report covering
all MOU's and Salary Ranges

18



CITY OF

c et ri I a

Est. 1675

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-28

SALARY SCHEDULE
CITY OF WINTERS

Effective
October 2015

19



ro
o

BENEFIT UNIT & POSITION

MM Accounting Technician

Ml Administrative Assistant (v)
MM Administrative Coordinator- Police Dept.
MM Assistant Planner*

MM Buiding Official*

F Captain-Fire
E City Clerk

E City Council

E Mayor

CON City Manager

POA Community Services Officer
PO Corporal

DH Director of Administrative Services

DH Director of Community Development (v)
DH Director of Financial Management
M Environmental Services Manager
C Executive Asst. to CityManager (v)
F Engineer - Fire (v)

MM Facilities Manager
F Fire Chief

F Firefighter

MM Grant Writer (v)

DH Housing Manager

PO Lieutenant (v)
MI Maintenance Worker -1

Ml Maintenance Worker - II

Ml Maintenance Worker - III - Senior

Ml Maintenance Worker - IV - FieldSupervisor

City of Winters

Effective October 2015

MONTHLY SALARY STES ANNUAL SALARY

A B C D E

$3,478 $3,652 $3,834 $4,026 $4,227 $41,736 $50,724
$3,622 $3,803 $3,993 $4,193 $4,403 $43,464 $5,316
$6,372 $6,691 $7,025 $7,376 $7,745 $76,464 $92,940
$5,479 $5,753 $6,040 $6,342 $6,660 $65,748 $79,920
$6,335 $6,651 $6,984 $7,333 $7,700 $76,020 $92,400
$6,183 $6,492 $6,817 $7,158 $7,516 $74,196 $90,192

$80 $960 $960
$180 $2,160 $2,160
$180 $2,160 $2,160

$3,005
$11,797 $141,564 $141,564

$3,156 $3,313 $3,479 $3,653 $36,060 $41,748
$5,158 $5,406 $5,666 $5,940 $6,227 $61,896 $74,724
$8,167 $8,575 $9,004 $9,454 $9,927 $98,004 $119,124
$8,167 $8,575 $9,004 $9,454 $9,927 $98,004 $119,124
$8,167 $8,575 $9,004 $9,454 $9,927 $98,004 $119,124
$6,335 $6,651 $6,984 $7,333 $7,700 $76,020 $92,400
$3,533 $3,710 $3,895 $4,090 $4,294 $42,396 $51,528
$5,477 $5,750 $6,038 $6,340 $6,657 $65,724 $79,884
$5,859 $6,152 $6,459 $6,782 $7,121 $70,308 $85,452
$8,167 $8,575 $9,004 $9,454 $9,927 $98,004 $119,124
$5,252 $5,515 $5,791 $6,080 $6,384 $63,024 $76,608
$4,392 $4,611 $4,842 $5,084 $5,338 $52,704 $64,056
$8,167 $8,575 $9,004 $9,454 $9,927 $98,004 $119,124
$6,531 $6,857 $7,200 $7,560 $7,938 $78,372 $95,256
$2,502 $2,627 $2,759 $2,896 $3,041 $30,024 $36,492
$3,309 $3,475 $3,649 $3,831 $4,023 $39,708 $48,276
$4,022 $4,223 $4,434 $4,656 $4,889 $48,264 $58,668
$4,892 $5,136 $5,393 $5,663 $5,946 $58,704 $71,352



ro

BENEFIT UNIT & POSITIQM

C Management Analyst - Administration
MM Management Analyst - Community Development
MM Management Analyst - Finance
Ml Permit Technician

DH Police Chief

PO Police Officer

PC Corporal

PO Lieutenant (v)

S Sergeant

M Public Works Superintendent
Ml Records Clerk I

Ml Records Clerk II

Ml Recreation Coordinator (v)
S Sergeant

E Treasurer

City of Winters

Effective October 2015

MONTHLY SALARY STES ANNUAL SALARY

A B C D E

$4,392 $4,611 $4,842 $5,084 $5,338 $52,704 $64,056
$4,392 $4,611 $4,842 $5,084 $5,338 $52,704 $64,056
$4,392 $4,611 $4,842 $5,084 $5,338 $52,704 $64,056
$3,304 $3,469 $3,643 $3,825 $4,016 $39,648 $48,192
$8,268 $8,682 $9,116 $9,571 $10,050 $99,216 $120,600
$4,958 $5,206 $5,466 $5,740 $6,027 $59,496 $72,324
$5,158 $5,406 $5,666 $5,940 $6,227 $61,896 $74,724
$6,531 $6,857 $7,200 $7,560 $7,938 $78,372 $95,256
$5,798 $6,088 $6,392 $6,712 $7,047 $69,576 $84,564
$6,335 $6,651 $6,984 $7,333 $7,700 $76,020 $92,400
$2,574 $2,702 $2,837 $2,979 $3,128 $30,888 $37,536
$2,828 $2,969 $3,118 $3,274 $3,438 $33,936 $41,256
$2,577 $2,706 $2,841 $2,983 $3,132 $30,924 $37,584
$5,798 $6,088 $6,392 $6,712 $7,047 $69,576 $84,564

$25 $300 $300



N)

City of Winters
Effective January 2016 - Pool Employees Effective July 2016

TEMPORARY PART-TIME EMPLOYEE HOURLY WAGES

Hourly Rate/Range

PT After School Coordinator
33.00-38.00

FT After School Instructional Aide
12.00-15.00

PT After School Site Coordinator
20.00-22.00

PT After School Teacher - Certified
33.00-38.00

PT Cashier
10.00

PT Community Center Attendant
10.00 -16.00

PT CSO Records
18.50

PT Fire Secretary
18.50

PT intern
10.00-35.00

PT Lifeguard !**
10.25

PT Lifeguard 11**
11.25

PT Lifeguard III**
12.25

PT Lifeguard IV**
13.25

PT Pool Manager**
18.25

PT Project Management 10.00-35.00
PT Recreation Leader 1 10.00
PT Recreation Leader II 10.50
PT Recreation Leader III 11.00
PT Recreation Leader iV 11.50
PT Recreation Director 14.25
PT Supervising Lifeguard** 15.25



ro
CO

Key to Benefit Codes

C = Confidential

CON = Contract

DH = Department Head

F = Fire

E = Elected

City of Winters

M 8 Manager

MM 8 Mid Manager

Ml 8 Miscellaneous

PT 8 Part Time

S8Sergeamts

Employee pays Employee Share of PERS Miscellaneous Contributionof 7%

Employee pays Employees Share ofSafety Member Contribution of9%

• New Budgeted Positions effective FY 2016 (1st paycheck In July)
••PoolPosition Rates Effective FY 2016 (1st paycheck In July)
1.5%COLA for permanent full*time employees

(v) 8 Vacant



BENEFIT UNIT & POSITION

City of Winters

Effective October 2016

MONTHLY SALARY STES ANNUAL SALARY

A B C D E
MM Accounting Technician $3,565 $3,743 $3,930 $4,127 $4,333 $42,780 $51,996
Ml Administrative Assistant (v) $3,713 $3,898 $4,093 $4,298 $4,513 $44,556 $54,156
MM Administrative Coordinator - Police Dept. $6,531 $6,858 $7,201 $7,561 $7,939 $78,372 $95,268
MM Assistant Planner* $5,616 $5,897 $6,191 $6,501 $6,826 $67,392 $81,912
MM Buiding Official* $6,493 $6,818 $7,158 $7,516 $7,892 $77,916 $94,704
F Captain - Fire $6,338 $6,655 $6,987 $7,337 $7,704 $76,056 $92,448
E City Clerk $80 $960 $960
E City Council $180 $2,160 $2,160
E Mayor $180 $2,160 $2,160
CON City Manager $12,092 $145,104 $145,104
PGA Community Services Officer $3,081 $3,235 $3,235 $3,396 $3,744 $36,972 $44,928
PO Corporal $5,282 $5,536 $5,803 $6,083 $6,377 $63,384 $76,524
DH Director of Administrative Services $8,371 $8,790 $8,229 $9,691 $10,175 $100,452 $122,100
DH Director of Community Development (v) $8,371 $8,790 $8,229 $9,691 $10,175 $100,452 $122,100
DH Director of Financial Management $8,371 $8,790 $8,229 $9,691 $10,175 $100,452 $122,100
M Environmental Services Manager $6,493 $6,818 $7,158 $7,516 $7,892 $77,916 $94,704
C Executive Asst. to City Manager (v) $3,621 $3,802 $3,992 $4,192 $4,402 $43,452 $52,824
F Engineer - Fire (v) $5,614 $5,894 $6,189 $6,498 $6,823 $67,368 $81,876
MM Facilities Manager $6,005 $6,306 $6,621 $6,952 $7,299 $72,060 $87,588
F Fire Chief $8,371 $8,790 $8,229 $9,691 $10,175 $100,452 $122,100
F Firefighter $5,384 $5,653 $5,935 $6,232 $6,544 $64,608 $78,528
MM Grant Writer (v) $4,502 $4,727 $4,963 $5,211 $5,472 $54,024 $65,664
DH Housing Manager $8,371 $8,790 $8,229 $9,691 $10,175 $100,452 $122,100
PO Lieutenant (v) $6,694 $7,028 $7,380 $7,749 $8,136 $80,328 $97,632
Ml Maintenance Worker -1 $2,565 $2,693 $2,828 $2,969 $3,117 $30,780 $37,404
Ml Maintenance Worker - II $3,392 $3,562 $3,740 $3,927 $4,123 $40,704 $49,476
Ml Maintenance Worker - III - Senior $4,122 $4,329 $4,545 $4,772 $5,011 $49,464 $60,132
Ml Maintenance Worker - IV - FieldSupervisor $5,014 $5,265 $5,528 $5,805 $6,095 $60,618 $73,140



ro
ai

BENEFIT UNIT & POSITION

City of Winters

Effective October 2016

MONTHLY SALARY STES ANNUAL SALARY

A B C D E

c Management Analyst - Administration $4,502 $4,727 $4,963 $5,211 $5,472 $54,024 $65,664
MM Management Analyst - Community Development $4,502 $4,727 $4,963 $5,211 $5,472 $54,024 $65,664
MM Management Analyst - Finance $4,502 $4,727 $4,963 $5,211 $5,472 $54,024 $65,664
Ml Permit Technician $3,387 $3,556 $3,734 $3,920 $4,116 $40,644 $49,392
DH Police Chief $8,475 $8,899 $9,344 $9,811 $10,301 $101,700 $123,612
PO Police Officer $5,082 $5,336 $5,603 $5,883 $6,177 $60,984 $74,124
PO Corporal $5,282 $5,536 $5,803 $6,083 $6,377 $63,384 $76,524
PO Lieutenant (v) $6,694 $7,028 $7,380 $7,749 $8,136 $80,328 $97,632
S Sergeant $5,943 $6,240 $6,552 $6,879 $7,223 $71,316 $86,676
M Public Works Superintendent $6,493 $6,818 $7,158 $7,516 $7,892 $77,916 $94,704
Ml Records Clerk 1 $2,638 $2,770 $2,908 $3,054 $3,207 $31,656 $38,484
Ml Records Clerk II $2,899 $3,044 $3,196 $3,356 $3,523 $34,788 $42,276
Ml Recreation Coordinator (v) $2,641 $2,773 $2,912 $3,058 $3,211 $31,692 $38,532
S Sergeant $5,943 $6,240 $6,552 $6,879 $7,223 $71,316 $86,676
E Treasurer $25 $300 $300



ro

city of Winters

Effective January 2017

TEMPORARY PART-TIME EMPLOYEE HOURLY WAGES

Hourly Rate/Ranee

PT After School Coordinator
33.00-38.00

PT After School Instructional Aide
12.00-15.00

PT After School Site Coordinator
20.00-22.00

PT After School Teacher - Certified
33.00-38.00

PT Cashier
10.50

PT Community Center Attendant 10.50 -16.00
PT CSO Records

18.50
PT Fire Secretary

18.50
PT Intern 10.50-35.00
PT Lifeguard !** 10.75
PT Lifeguard II**

11.75
PT Lifeguard III**

12.75
PT Lifeguard IV** 13.75
PT Pool Manager** 18.25
PT Project Management 10.50-35.00
PT Recreation Leader 1 10.00
PT Recreation Leader II 10.50
PT Recreation Leader III 11.00

PT Recreation Leader IV 11.50

PT Recreation Director 14.25

PT Supervising Lifeguard** 15.25



ro
-sj

Key to Benefit Codes

C = Confidential

CON s Contract

DH= Department Head

F = Fire

E = Elected

City of Winters

M = Manager

MM s Mid Manager

Ml = Miscellaneous

PT = Part Time

S = Sergeamts

Employee pays Employee Share of PERS Miscellaneous Contribution of 7%

Employee paysEmployees Share of Safety Member Contributionof 9%

• New Budgeted Positions effective FY 2016(1stpaycheck In July)
••Pool PositionRates Effective FY 2016 (1st paycheckInJuly)

2.5%COLA for permanent full-timeemployees

(v) = Vacant



Passed and adopted this 21®* day ofJune, 2016 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSENT:

ATTEST:

NancI G. Mills, City Clerk

CITY CF WINTERS

Cecilia Aguiar-Curry, Mayor

28



TO:

DATE:

CITY OF

c n o y n i et

Est. 1875

aTY COUNaL

STAFF REPORT

Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers

June 21, 2016

THROUGH: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Manage/p/f
FROM: Carol Scianna, Environmental Services Manager CJ>

SUBJECT; Purchase of6 "Trash Pump Sewer/Storm Water Department

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council approval ofpurchase of6" Wacker Neuson
PT6LT Trash Pump tobe used in Sewer andStorm water departments intheamount nottoexceed

$17,699.19

BACKGROUND: Staff has received four quotes and has selected of6" Wacker Neuson
PT6LT to be purchased from Holt ofCalifornia. This unit will replace the current Allis Chalmere

pump which is 30 years old and not in compliance with current Yolo Solano Air Quality
(YSAQMD)Standards. The new unit is below the threshold for YSAQMD Standards and will not
need to be registered in their program, which will save money and staff time since ongoing renewals

won t benecessary. The new unitdoes have aTier 4 diesel engine, therefore it does meet current
standards.

The Wacker pump can be used to pump storm water in the event of any neighborhood flooding
concerns. The pump will also be used to pump wastewater at treatment facilities, when there is a
need to empty ponds for servicing orother maintenance needs. The pump can pump 1300 gpra,
Holt brought a sunilar unitout to the ponds recendy for a demo and the Public Works staff is
confident that the unit will be able tohandle the needs oftheir department.

FISCAL IMPACT: Funds have been allocated from the Sewer Capital Fund

29



of Califofriia

I II [
Rental
S 10 B E.

2121 EAST MONTEVISTA AVENUE. VACAVILLE, CA 95688
VACAVILLE (707) 456-7600

i"i'li'"'iiiilili'illi!'l''Ii'i"l'
Customer 6344500

Bill to: CITY OF WINTERS

318 1ST ST

WINTERS, CA 95694 1923

Signed By:
Ordered By: ERIC LUCERO

Sales Invoice
Reference V3904401

Invoice Amount:

Invoice Date:

$17,699.19
06/09/2016

Jobslte: 318 FIRST ST

Contact: ERIC LUCERO

Phone: 530-681-1529

318 FIRST ST

WINTERS, CA

Written By: Chris Barnes
Sales Rep: DARREN TIERNEY VACAVILLE
PC#: 6" PUMP SALE

Any on-road heavy-duty diesel, altemative-diesel, or off-road diesel vehicle, operated in California, may tie subject to the California
Air Resources Board In-Use On-Road (Truck and Bus) or In-Use Off-RoadDiesel Vehicle Regulations, it therefore could be subject
to exhaust retrofit or accelerated turnover requirements to reduce emissions of airpollutants. For more information, please visit the
California Air Resources Board websites at http://www.arb.ca.gov/dieseitruck for the Truck and Bus Regulation or
http://www.arb.ca.gov/msprog/ordiesel/ordiesel.htmforthe Off-Road Regulation.

Qty description

Sales Items
1 ID NO: CRS161107 SERIAL NO: 24316781

PUMP TRASH 6" - PUMP TRSH6

INITIAL BELOW, ACKNOWLEDGING RECEIPT OF THE
CAR.B. OPERATING AND RECORD KEEPING INSTRUCTIONS
AND OPERATOR LOG X

15,933.39

ID NO: 5497016 SERIAL NO: 5497016

HOSE 6" X 20' SUCTION - 6"

CAL SALES TAX 7.50%

Please Remit Payment To:

Holt of California

PO Box 100001

Sacramento, CA 95813
Credit Department 877-379-6620

Applicablesales/use tax will be added to all rental invoices. Maximum usage for single shift rates above: Daily/6hrs,WeeklyMOhrs, 4Week/160hrs. Overtime will be charged for any usage in
excess of these amounts, calculated at 1/8thofthe Daily rate, 1/40th of the Weekly rate and 1/160th of the 4 Week rate.

TERMSOF PAYMENT: NET 10 for all equipment purchases and rental transactions; DUE ONTHE 10th OF THE MONTH FOLLOWING THE INVOICE DATEfor all parts and service
transactions. A FINANCE CHARGEOF 1.5% per month will.beapplied to all past due Invoices. In the event the account becomes delinquent, the customer will pay the costs of collection
including reasonable accrued attorney fees and court costs incurred by Holt of California in collecting any indebtedness of customer to Moltof California.

Printed on Thursday, June 09, 2016 3:30:38 PM by CBARNES

Invoice Total

V3904401

530.97

1,234.83

17,699.19

Page 1 of 1 30



PT6LT
Self Priming Trash Pumps

TOTAL KEAf>
oWore tMt

»

28

30

tc

12

0

°atii»tiukiee Bft

KVWlOQt ion

V .

UBliJCOlinft

Su

I

N

N
\\

rSQ 1900 22S0 300C 3790 4500 9330

Technical specifications

PT6LT

Dimensions

wackamauson com -compiiao on oe 20i3

WACKER
NEUSON

(lajtMed

6-Inch trash puinp for your heavy duty
dewatering jobs

The PI 6 self-priming cenirifugai, trash pump provides fast,
cost affectivepumping solution for larger jobs. With the ability
to move water up to 1300 gpm {4935 l/min) containing solids
up to 2-inches (SOmmj big dswatenng jobs are completed fast
so work can continue. Featuring cast ductile iron pump
housing, impeller, wear plate ana volute, this durable trash
pump offers a long, trouble-free service lite. This high
performance pump is an ideal cnoice where ever larger
volumes of water need to be moved.

• Mixed flow impeller design produces nigh volume and head
for increased pump capacity.

• Oil-iubricated sillcone carbide seal reduces maintenance

and provides seal protection.
• Discharge elbow rotates 360 degrees lo accommodate

various discharge angles.

• Automatic engine shutdown protects engine from damage
due to low oil pressure or high cylinder temperature.

• Uquid-cooled Tier4 diesel engine enhances reliability and
provides cleaner emissions

PT6LS

Page i.'2

31



Lx Wx H in

L XW XH Shipping in

Diameter in

Operating weight lb

Shipping weight Dry lb

Operating data

Discharge Head ft

Pressure psi

Suction height Lift ft

PT6LT

107x63x65

103x70x 71

6

2.267

2,285

100

Discharge capacity USgpri 1,300

43

25

Solids diameter Max Size in 2

Engine I Motor

bngine / Motor type Diesel, Liquid Cooled

Engine / Motor manufacturer Kohler

Displacement in® 83.7

RPM / speed Max, Engine 2.700
rpm

RPM / speed Min. Operating 2,060
rpm

Power Max. Rated hp 24

Power Rating Specification ISO 3,046 IFN

Engine oil US qt 5.3

Fuel type Diesel #2 - ULSD

Tank capacity Fuel US gal 28

Fuel consumption @
2700rpm US gal/h

1.5

Runtime ® 2700rpm h 17.3

W4CKER
NEUSON

aari&kesi

PT6LS

79 X 35 X 48

79 X 35 X 52

6

1,587

1,605

100

1,300

43

25

2

Diesel, Liquid Cooled

Kohler

83 7

2,700

2,050

24

ISO 3.046 IFN

53

Diesel #2 - ULSD

n

1.5

173

Please note

ihai proctuci availability canvary from couniiy tocountiy. ft ispossible that intorfnaUOT / products may not beavailable in your country. More detailed
information onengine power canbelouno in theoperator's manual; thestated power may vary duetospecific (grating conditions
Subject10 elierations and errorsexcepted. Applicable also loillustrations
Copynght'?)20i6 WacKerNeuson SE

waciffimeuson com - comoiied on 13 06 2016 Page "• 2

32



RE: Trash Pump Page 1 of 4

RE: Trash Pump
Cameron Green [cameron.greentSiabsolutesuj^iersxom] on behalf of
cameron@absolutesuppliers.com —^
Sent Friday, May 20, 2016 3:03 PM
To: Jim Keating

Jim,

• Please confirm receipt of the below proposal. All pricing includes delivery to your location.
• Can you even consider a EPA Tier 4 Interim Engine?
• Based upon where the funding is coming for on this purchase, will you be able to supply us a sales tax

exempt cert?

• For you information, I included several others below that are around what you want, but not exactly the
Thompson horsepower (#3 and #5).

1. AMTBy Gorman-Rupp S587-Y6,1000 GPM, Tier 4 Final, DOTApproved Trailer, Yanmar 23 HP Liquid
Cooled S17,692

a. 20 Gallon Fuel Capacity
b. https://www.absolutewaterpumps.eom/amt-gorman-rupp-diesel-trash-pump-1000-gpm-6-23-

hp trailer

2. Multiquip MQ.62TDDTMP16F, 1083 GPM, Tier 4 Final, DOTApproved Trailer, Deutz 29 HP Air-Cooled
$24,696

a. 16 Gallon Fuel Capacity
b. I)ttps://www.dbsolutewaterpumps.com/multiquip diesel-trash-pump-1083-gpm-6-traiier-

mounted

3. Multiquip MQ62TDDTMP16F, 1083 GPM, Tier 4 Final, DOTApproved Trailer, Deutz 29 HP Air-Cooled
$26,516

a. 28 Gallon Fuel Capacity
b. httpj://www.absoiuiewdterpumps.CQm/multiquip-diesel-trash-pump-1083-gpnv6-trailer-

inounted-1502

4. Thompson 6HT-DIST-4LE2T, 1430 GPM, Tier 4 Interim, DOT Approved Trailer, Elec Brakes, Deutz Air-
Cooled, NPT $26,360

a. 62 Gallon Fuel Capacity

b. tu tp s://www.ab.solutewaterpuiTips.CQni/thompson-purnp-self-priming-trash-pump-bht-dis
4le2t-b-I43C)-gpfTi skid-mount-Qr-trailer-options-44-hp-isuzu-diesel

^ .Thompson 6HT-DIST-4LE2T,
,.Aiquid Cooled, NPT $32360

a. 62 Gallon Fuel Capacity
b. https././www.absolute wdterputnps.com/thompsori-pump-self-prirning-trash-pump-6ht-d is-

4le2r-6-1430-gpni-skid moutU-Of-trailer-options-44-hp-isuzu-diesel

6. Multiquip MQ600HTP, 1600 GPM, Tier 4 Final, DOT Approved Trailer, Hatz 74 HP Liquid
Cooled $33,900

a. 40 Gallon Fuel Capacity
b. https://www.absolutewaterpurnps,CQrn/multiauip-diesel-trash-pump-rnq600htp-6-1600-gpm-

74-hp-hdtz-tier-4-fina l-trailer

Thank You,

Cameron Green

https://maill.cityofwinters.org/owa/?ae=Itein&t=iPM.Note&id=RgAAAAAVrhaXNzLOR... 5/26/2016



WASTECORP.
Pumps'

PAYMENT REMITTANCE ADDRESS:
WASTECORP PUMPS LLC.
P.O. BOX 536463

PITTSBURGH, PA 15253-5906
Toil-Free Ph:1-888-829-2783
Toil-Free Fax:1-888-883-3320
Email: accounting@wastecorp.com

VISIT OUR WEBSITE: WWW.WASTECORP.COM

QUOTATION TO:

CITY OF WINTERS
318 First St

Winters, OA 95694
US
PH: (805) 458-8734

Email: jim.keating@dtyofwinters.org

QTY.
ORD

SHIP VIA

PPADD

UOM PART NO.

TERMS OUST NO. FOB

CIA CRM999999999 BUFFALO, NY

SALE DESCRIPTION

QUOTATION

Page 1 of 2

QUOTE DATE

May 17, 2016

QUOTE NUMBER

QT2CI4349

QUOTED BY

MD

REFERENCE OPPT NO.

TFCC-6M/6ML-DT

LEAD TIME
UNIT PRICE
INCL DISC.

7,332

EXT. PRICE
INCL DISC.

EA 63633-00 WASTECORP TRASH FLOW PUMP, TFCC-6ML-DT W/ 49HP
DIESEL & DOT

WEEKS:5-7 20,500.00 20,500.00

i 1200

COMMENTS;

BOTH ENGINES ARE TIER 4

SUBTOTAL INC DISC

TOTAL SALES TAX

TOTAL QUOTE USD

20,500.00

0.00

$20,500.00

"P/c/s applicable freight

THIS QUOTATION IS NOT TO BE DISSEMINATED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT FROM WASTECORP PUMPS.
QUOTE IS VALIDFOR 30 DAYS. MIN. ORDER OF $100 SHALL APPLY, OR A SUR-CHARGE WILL BE ADDED. ALLSHIPPING & HANDLING
CHARGES ARE EXTRA. LEADTIMES QUOTED. ARE BASED ATTIME OF QUOTATION AND SUBJECT TO PRIOR SALE.

RETURNS; WASTECORP WILL NOT ACCEPT ANYPRODUCT(S) FOR RETURN UNLESS PRIOR WRITTEN PERMISSION BYWASTECORP
HAS BEEN OBTAINED BY MEANS OF AN EXECUTED RETURN GOODS AUTHORIZATION FORM. THE RGA NUMBER MUST BE LISTED ON
THE PACKING SLIP. PRODUCTS SO RETURNED WILL BE SUBJECT TO A 40% CHARGE FOR RESTOCKING AND REHANDUNG. ALL
PRODUCT(S) RETURNED MUST HAVE 7RANSP0RAT10N CHARGES PREPAID BYTHE SHIPPER. PRODUCT(S) WHICHARE OBSOLETE OR
MADE TO SPECIAL ORDER I.E. PUMPS ARE NOT RETURNABLE NOR REFUNDABLE. NO ALLOWANCEWILL BE MADE FOR LABOUR,
INSTALLATION, REMOVAL,TRANSPORTATION OR OTHER CHARGES INCURRED BY PURCHASER IN CONNECTION WITH THE RETURN
OF GOODS.

TERMS & CONDITIONS OF SALE; "GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS OF SALE" APPLY TO ALL TRANSACTIONS.

WASTECORP TAX ID NO. 20-3323806

34



w
WASTECORP.

Pumps*

P.O. Box 70 Grand Island, NY 14072
Wastecorp Pumps LLC

Ph: 888-829-2783 Fax; 888-883-3320
Email: lnfo@wastecorp.com

ABRIDGED (SHORT-FORM) TERMS & CONDITIONS OF SALE
ALL PURCHASE ORDERS ACCEPTED ARE SUBJECT
TO WASTECORP'S STANDARD TERMS& CONDITIONS OF SALES,
WHICH ARE AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW UPON REQUEST. ABRIDGED
TERMS & CONDITIONS OF SALE ARE NOTED BELOW.

PRICES: Piices apply to the specificquotation,and does not include any
taxes, transportation charges, special packaging or stamping, unless
otherwise noted. Prices quoted are subject to change wthout priornotice.
Prices quoted in US dollars unless othenArise stated.

TAXES: Purchaser agrees to pay the amount of any Federal, State,
County, City or other taxwhich may apply to this order, directty to the
goveming Federal. State, County, City tax department.

PROPOSAL VALIDITY: This quotation shall be firm for a period of thirty
(30) days from the date of this quotation.

PAYMENT TERMS: Payment terms are cash-in-advance for all first-time
orders, unless established credit tenrts or other arrangements made
between Wastecorp and purchaser, contact us for available payment
options. We accept payment by ao^eptable oedit cards VISA MasterCard,
Amex, or Discover for US customers only. Past due accounts are
considered after thirty(30) days of unpaid invoice date and may be subject
to Interest chafed at 1.5% per month.

LEAD TIME: Lead times commence upon acceptance of purchase order
and payment terms are satisfied. Lead times are based on orrrent
availabili^ of parts/pumps and subject to prior sale. Quoted lead times are
based on the best availabilityinformation as at the date of the quotation.
Inventory, fectory loading and design backlogare all subject to diange.
Lead time and/or drawing times for critical items should be verified at the
time of purchase order issuance. Ifany condition arises which prevents
compliance withdelivery schedules, Wastecorp shall not be liable for
damages general, consequential or othervrise forfailure to meet the original
delivery schedule provided.

SHIPPING/DEUVERY: Pumps are skidded and packaged fortransportation
in closed top dock-level trucks. NO ALLOWANCEWILL BE MADE FOR
LABOR, INSTALLATION, REMOVAL, UNLOADING OR OTHER
CHARGES INCURRED BY PURCHASER IN CONNECTION WITH
DELIVERYOF GOODS. Allshipments are made FOB the feclory, unless
othenvise specified. Fullrisk of loss (including, but not limitedto,
transportation/carrierdelays and losses) shall pass to the Purchaser upon
delivery of the products to the earner at the FOB point Ifthere is a LOSS or
APPARENT VISIBLE DAMAGEto a shipment during delivery, the
RECEIVER MUST NOTE SUCH DAMAGE ON THE DEUVERY RECEIPT
AND HAVE THE CARRIER'S DRIVER SIGN THE BILL OF LADING.
Failure to do so will result in a null and void loss claim.

PRODUCT REVISIONS: Wastecorp reserves the right to discontinue,
change or improve its products or any portionsthereof. Accordingly,
Wastecorp shall not be required to change or improve any products sold
and/or shipped prior tosu(^ a change orimprovement.

PURCHASE ORDERS: All customer purchase ordem must be submitted
via hard «)py sent to Wastecorp's customer service department by fax,
electronic mail, or mail. Allcustomer purchase orders are subject to
Wastecorp's terms and conditions thereto and Wastecorp's acceptance of
customer purdtase order.

ERRORS AND OMISSIONS: Seller reserves the right to coned clerical or
stenographic emors and, or omissions.

RETURN GOODS POLICY: Wastecorp vwll not accept any product(s) for
returnunless priorwrittenpermission byWastecorp has been obtained by
means of an executed Return Goods Authorization form. The RGA
number must be listed on the packing list Product(s) so returned will be
subject to a 40% charge for restocking and re-handlino. All product(s)
returned must have transportation charges PREPAID by the Shipper.
Product(s) v4iich are obsolete or made to special order i.e., pumps are not
returnable nor refundable. NO ALLOWANCE WILL BE MADE FOR
LABOR, INSTALLATION, REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OR OTHER
CHARGES INCURRED BY PURCHASER IN CONNECTION WITH
THE RETURN OF GOODS.

CANCELLATION: Seller's acceptance of order cancellation or order
reduction requests is conditional upon receiving Purchaser's written
notification to assume any, or any part of, termination charges as agreed to
by the Seller. Custom pumps and products are not returnable.

WARRANTY: Wastecorp warrants for a period of one (1) year from the
date of installation or eighteen (18) months from date of shipmenL
whichever comes first (the "Warranty Period")that tiie pump and
accessories manu^dured and sold hereunder shall be free from defeds in
material and workmanship. Wastecorp does not warrant engines, motors,
gauges, electrical control equipment or other produd(s) not manufadured
by Wastecorp, sudi being subjed to sudi warranties as may be given by
their respective manu^durers. Wear and tear resulting from use and, or
long-term storage, and items normally consumed in use are not covered by
this Warranty Period. Wastecorp's obligation under this warranty is limited
to repair or replacement at its fadory of any part(s) subjed to tiris warranty,
which will be returned to Wastecorp with transportation diarges prepaid,
and which Wastecorp's examination shall disdose to its satisfaction to have
been defective. Parts of the produd(s) repaired or replaced under this
warranty will be covered for the Warranty Period only and will be shipped to
the Purdiaser FOB Wastecorp's fadory. NO ALLOWANCEWILLBE
MADE FOR LABOR. INSTALLATION. REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OR
OTHER CHARGES INCURRED BY PURCHASER IN

CONNECTION WITH WARRANTY REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT.

LIMITATION OF WARRANTY: THE PROVISIONS OF WARRANTY

NOTED ABOVE ARE WASTECORP'S SOLE WARRANTY. SELLER
MAKES NO OTHER WARRANTY OF ANY KIND. EXPRESSED OR
IMPLIED. AND ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE WHICH EXCEED SELLER'S
AFORESTATED OBLIGATION ARE HEREBY DISCLAIMED BY SELLER
AND EXCLUDED FROM THIS WARRANTY. Seller neither assumes nor

authorizes any person(s) to assume for it any other obligation in connedion
with the sale of the Produd(s). This warranty shall not apply to any produd
(s) or parts of the produd(s) which a) have been repaired or altered outside
of Seller's fadory in any manner; or b) have been subjed to misuse,
negligence or accident, or c) have been used in a manner contrary to
Seller's instrudions.

SELLER'S LIABIUTY: Wastecorp vnll not be liable for any loss, damage,
cost of repair, dired incidental or consequential damages of any kind,
whether based upon warranty, contrad, tort including negligence or strid
liabilityarising In connedion with the sale, use or repair of the Produd(s).
Seller's ma)dmum liabilityshall not in any case exceed the contrad price for
the Produd(s) daimed to be defective or unsuitable.

GOVERNING LAWS: The terms of this agreement and all rights and
obligations hereunder shall be governed by the laws of the State of
Delaware, United State, without giving effed to Its conflid of law pro\risions,
for any and ail disputes, daims and actions arising from or in connection
wKhtiie Wastecorp Pump(s) provided to you hereunder. You agree to
submit to the jurisdiction of the State of Delavrare.

BYACCEPTING THE ORDER CONFIRMATION ATTACHED, THE PURCHASER IS ACCEPTING OF THE ORDER AND IS IN AGREEMENT
WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE NOTED ABOVE, AND IN WASTECORP'S STANDARD TERMS & CONDITIONS OF SALES,
AND IS HEREBY GIVING WASTECORP PERMISSION TO PROCEED WITH THE PRODUCTION OF THE ORDER.

35



Multiquip 28 Gallon Diesel Trash Pump | Absolute Water Pumps Page 1 of3

RECEIVE HOW TO TIPS i SPECIALS

&nsjl

POWER

BUILT IN
AMERICA

HOW TO BUY A

WATER PUMP

CHECK OUTOUR
NEWEST PRODUCTS

Norton

H<Ki^e I D>es«i Wat«f Piifiips I TratnPum^ /MuHiqulp Dies«l Trash Pump-1093 0PM, 6", Trailer Mounttd

x;.' y _ . .Mo<e 'ruNijCi

MULTIQUIR

UM : 0

Oescnption Specs

PRODUCT

Manutocbffar

Model Nuntoer

SKU

ENGINE DETAILS

Engine Brand

Engtoe Model

Fuel Type

Engbiedllotor Type

Starting Syatwn

Horaapower

Engine RPM

Futi Cepeeity

Fuei Coneuntotion

Engine Run Time

Low Oil Shutdown/Alert

Multtquip Dtesel Trash Pump -1083
GPM, 6", Trailer Mounted
ITEM It MQ62TDDTWPXF

V'/rUe :i

Status: Avallabie

List Price: $29,276-00

Sale Price: $26,516.00 Fin^dng as lavas S5S2.90

Inlet Size

Enotne

iTideo!., Etc.

MuIUquip

MQ62TDDTMPXF

MQ62TDDTMPXF

Du^

D2011L02I

Olesti

Air-Cooled. 4-StrokB

Electric

29.0 HP

2800 RPM

28.0 QaHons

22GPH

12.0Hoir8

Yes

Quantity; i
Add to Cart Add to Compare

SRorpiie
fttUllltll>^NorteiT

ij? ID Protedion Purcna^ O Lowest Price

Style

Engine

Centrtfugaf
Pump

Type GPM

Trult Pump 1,0B3.0

Diesel

Reviews

ComfMiance

e»CARB
Approved

All SO Suiei

Accessories

PUMPDETAJLS

PumpTVpe

Pump Style

Inlet Divneter

Outlet Wameter

Discharge Port Rotation

Gallons Per Minute (GPM)

Max Suction Lift (Stafic,
WeQ

Max Total Head (Static)

Solids Hsiding

Max Solids Handing

Maximum Pressure (PSI)

Self Priming Pump

Priming Water Port/Cap

Quick Clean Out

Housing Material

Shipping

Tr^Punv

Engine CentrifugalPump

6"

0"

90 Degree increments

1,083.0

25 Feet

100 Feet

Yes

2.00 Inch

43

Yes (Initial Required)

Yes

Yes

No. 30 Or^ Iron

httns://www.absolutewaterDumDs.com/multiauiD-diesel-trash-Dump-1083-gpm-6-trailer-m... 5/12/2016
36



Multiquip 28 Gallon Diesel Trash Pump | Absolute Water Pumps

ACCESSORIES

Battny

PortaMBty/mMl KK

TtaHo-FuelCan

Truiiar Hiti^

Tndltr EquippAd

Tndor Aidss

WARRANTY

En^AWararty

Pump Warranty

OTHER INFORMATION

Weight (U>s.)

Unit Dinwwlons

Agency Compliance

Related Products

Ftnancing as iCi-.-. as S63 10

Add ^Checkout

Tr^fer

28.0 GaUcns

Bail OrPnUe.2*

Top Wind Swivel Jack (1)

1

3 Years Or 3000 Hours

2 Years

2030

10B.0'T.xS7,CrW*B7,0^

CAR6 (Callfomia), EPA
Tia-4Rnal

Inlet&OuBet Port Util

ImpelierType

Impeiler Material

Volute Material

Mechsilcal Seal Material

Frame Enclosure

Control Partel

Page 2 of 3

Cast Iron

Opai. Multi-Vane

Ductile Iron

Ca^ Iron

Silicon Tungsten Carbide.
Posltfve LJirication

Open Frsne

How Meter. LED, LOFA
S^ld Stsis Control Bc«

-inandng as lou-as $68.25

List Price-

Sale Price:

$2,524.00
AMT Gomian-Rupp Diesel

Trasnpump 3930-D5, r 185

GPM Hatz Powei

List Price:

Sale Price:

$2,650.00
;P'r Goftiian Rupp Diesel Trasn

Punp 2S5X2:R. 2' . 238 GPM

Haiz Power

-inanoing as low as S66 43

List Price: s3.Qii<i.ci3

Sale Price:

$2,657.00
Multiquip Warer Pump QP2TZ.

198 GPM ?" Diesel Trash

Pump

https://www.absolutewaterpumps.com/multiquip-diesel-trash-purap-1083-gpm-6-trailer-m... 5/12/2016
37



TO:

DATE

THROUGH

FROM

SUBJECT

CITY OF

o / n / rr

Est. 1875

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Honorable Mayorand Council members

June 21. 2016

John W Donlevy. Jr.. City Managed

Dan Maguire, Housing Programs Manager

Authorize Execution of an Addendum to the Professional Services
Contract to Padilla and Associates for Labor Compliance Monitoring
Services for the Walnut Park Construction Project (APN # 003 360 025)

RECOMMENDATIONS:
1) Receive the report from staff updating City Council on the status ofthe Phase Two
Construction of Walnut Park and 2) Authorize the City Manager to execute an
addendum to the Professional Services Contract with Padilla and Associates. Inc for
Labor Compliance Monitonng Services for the Walnut Park Phase Two Construction
Project

BACKGROUND:
The City is under contract to receive Prop 84 grant funds from the California State
Parks and Recreation Department, and previously received CDBG grant funds from the
States CDBG General Allocation Program Funding from both sources has and will be
utilized for the development ofa new city park, Walnut Park, to be located on the 5 acre
parcel (APN # 003 360 025) between Dutton Street and Walnut Lane due east of the
new Orchard Village Apartments.

At the May 1 2012 City Council meeting, the Council authorized the City Manager to
execute a professional services contract with Padilla and Associates for Labor
Compliance Monitoring Services for Walnut Park (previously referred to as Orchard
Village Park).

At the City Council and Planning Commission Joint Workshop on January 22, 2013, a
plan for phasing the park construction was presented The phasing was necessitated
by the expenditure deadline differences between the CDBG Grant and the Prop 84
Grant, coupled with the timeframe needed for the environmental mitigation of the

38



seasonal wetlands located on the property.

The City finally successfully completed the required habitat mitigation for the seasonal
wetlands on the park property, purchasing land bank credits in September of 2015.
The City cpouncil awarded the construction contract for the Walnut Park Phase Two
Construction to Empire Landscape atthe June 7, 2016 City Council meeting, with
construction to begin in the near future.

City staff worked with Padilla &Associates to update the Labor Compliance Monitoring
Services Agreement to reflect the additional costs associated with splitting the project
into two phases.

FISCAL IMPACTS:
Total addendum contract cost is $18,240.27. The issuanceofthe Addendum to the
Professional Services Contract will have no impact on City's General Fund or other City
funds asexpenses incurred in providing Labor Compliance Monitoring Services are
eligible for reimbursement under the terms ofthe Prop 84 Grant.

ATTACHMENTS:
Proposal to Update Labor Compliance Monitoring Services Agreement (Addendum
dated 6/2/2016)
Original Contract

39



CITY OF

winters
f/ / f' / // / r/-<s-

tsi. Ifl7i

A// information included in this

Proposal, including Reports in the

Appendix Section are Proprietery.

• "iv

PROPOSAL TO PROVIDE

LABOR COMPLIANCE

MONITORING SERVICES

For the

CITY OF WINTERS

On The:

WALNUT PARK - PHASE 2,

PROJECT NO. 11-03

CONSTRUCTION PROJECT

Submitted by:
Padilla & Associates, Inc.

PADILLA

Specialized Management, Public Contract Compliance

Monitoring, Training &Strategic Outreach Consulting

40



•p
PADILLA

Speaalized Masagemenr, Public Coniraci romptiance MDnitoring. Praimng &Strategic Outreach Consulting

Transmitted Via Email; danlei.maguire@citvofwinters.org

June 14, 2016

Mr. Dan MaGuire,

Economic Development and Housing Manager
City of Winters

318 First Street

Winters, CA 95694

(530) 794-6718

RE; Padilla &Associates, Inc.'s Proposal to Provide Labor Compliance Monitoring Services
for the City of Winters City of Winters: Walnut Park - Phase 2, Project No. 11-03 Construction
Project.

Dear Mr. MaGuire,

Padilla &Associates, Inc. a certified Small Business and Disadvantaged Business Enterprise, is
pleased to submit for your review and consideration, the enclosed Proposal to provide Labor
Compliance Monitoring Services on behalfof the City of Winters on Its Project No. 11-03.

Padilla &Associates, Inc. has extensive experience with Labor Compliance Programs, Project
Labor Agreements and Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Programs, and has been a key
member of multiple Cities Project Teams, including past working relationship with the City of
Winters on the Orchard Village Park Construction Project. Our team of experts have assisted
Project Teams inensuring successful Labor Compliance program implementation.

Padilla & Associates, Inc. has the expertise and capacity to immediately mobilize to assist the
City of Winters in Labor Compliance and QBE related matters to ensure full compliance with all
applicable Project Labor Agreement, Labor Compliance and QBE regulations, including the
subsequently issued directives. Padilla & Associates, Inc. is uniquely qualified and possesses the
required depth of qualifications and relevant experience.

Our highly qualified professional team, possess specialized expertise in the facilitation of State
Labor and Federal Compliance programs. Project Labor Agreements and Federal DBE programs,
Overall Tri Annual and contract-specific goal (Fair Share Objectives) setting, DBE certification,
reciprocity, responsiveness evaluation reviews and determinations. Good Faith Efforts
Responsiveness Reviews, monitoring, and reporting.

41



•p
PADILLA

Specialized Management. Public Contract ',oniplianct; Monitoring, Training &Strategic tXitreach Consuiting

We offer team with a distinguishable and unmatched record of success; based upon direct and
extensive knowledge of industry standards, processes, and practices, public agency experience,
technical tools and resources.

Why Padilla & Associates inc.?

Over 20 Years of Firms Established Industry Record in Administering Labor Compliance
Programs, Project Labor Agreements and Local Hire Initiatives, HLfO Labor Compliance and
Section 3Reporting Requirements, Proposition 84 and CDSGfunded projects
Certified SBE and DBS

FormerlyCertified DIR LCP Third Party Administrator

CombinedExperienceof Senior SUiff: 70 Years
Extensive Experience in Monitoring Disadvantaged Enterprise (DBE) Requirements
Certified Pnfessionals in Construction and ProjectManagement
Cost Efficiencies based on Team Expertise

Past working relationship with the City of Winters

We look forward to working with the City of Winters on the Project No. 11-03 Construction
Project. Please donot hesitate to contact me at ppadillafSpadlllainc.com or at (714) 973-1335,

Sincerely,

Patricia K. Padilla, President

Enclosures

42



PROJECT UNDERSTANDING

Padiila &Associates, Inc. understands that the City is seeking an experienced consultant to provide
federal and state labor compliance services, which shall include but are not limited to, posting of wage
rate information, monitoring of weekly payroll documents, and does not include conducting jobslte
interviews for the Project No. 11-03 Construction Project, tt is further understood that the project is
subject to California DIR and California Labor Code compliance requirements. The project is anticipated
to begin in commence mid-June 2016 and may continue for approximately 120 calendar days
(December 2016). The proposal includes 1 month for pre-construction and 1 month for project close-
out (January 2017).

Labor Compliance Services may also be required on an as-needed basis The hourly rate for the labor
compliance services is included in this proposal under the tab titled "Additional Work Component".

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Padiila &Associates, Inc. will provide the City witha responsive technical infrastructure to ensure that
ail aspects ofthe Scope ofWork are performed within the timeline and budget utilizing program
management tools designed to trackactivities and accomplishments. The strategies proposedby Padiila
&Associates, inc. will further ensure thatCity successfully achieves its objectives white fulfilling all
required obligations through a well defined Implementation Plan,

The following table serves to identify the tasks and deliverables required in performing the LCP
administrative duties. This project will be administered and enforced utilizing Padiila &. Associates. Inc.'s
LaborCompliance Program.

STAGE

(/)
u
u

>
OS
us
C/3

z
0

t"
u

01

te
z
o

us
ec
0.

TASK

Work with the City ofWinters to ensure that all Project legal notices (Including but not limited
to contracts, general conditions, and bid advertisement language) contain the proper LCP
notifications and requirements to bidders as they apply to both state and federal wage
determinations (as-needed).

Coordinate with the City to ensure that all Project Manuals contain the current LCP language,
forms and notices pertinent to the City's LCP prior to the release of Project documents to
contractors. Provide ongoing review and suggested amendments to City documents to
ensure confoimance to current codes and regulations (as-needed).
Participate telephonlcally to inform bidders of LCP requirements during the Project's "pre-bid
jobwalk, as requested by_^e l^strjrt (as-needed), through phoneandemail accessibility.
Provide direction and guidance, through phone and email accessibility, to bidders in their
queries regarding compliance with the LCP, including payment of prevailing wages,
identification of labor classifications, and proper completion and submission of forms and
notices (as-needed).
Participate telephonlcally in the Pre Construction meeting held by the Cityof Winters prior to
the start of construction. Inform the contractor and his subcontractors of the requirements

the LCP and obtain their written acknowledgment of the LCP, through phone and email

PAOILtA

43



accessibilfty.

Provide CSLB license checks and worker's compensation check where appropriate for
^tentlal and successful bidders

STAGE TASK

u

>
C£
u
^5

Z
o
u

STAGE

Collect and record the receipt of weekly Certified Payroll Records, in accordance with Labor
i Code §§ 1771.5(4), 1776, and California Code of Regulations (CCR) §§ 16401 - 16403. _
Conduct a thorough review and examination of the Certified Payroll Records as necessary to
ensure the required payment of prevailing wages per the applicable craft and worker
classi^cations.

Conduct random audits of the Certified Payroll Records. Provide monthly audits, atminimum,
to Prirne ODntractor and Oty personn^ reporting the status ofajl Labor Compliance activitv-

later compare to relevant CertifiedPayroll Records.
Monitor andassist the enforcement of Apprenticeship requirements where applicable.
Investigate all allegations and worker complaints offailure to pay prevailing wage rates.

• Make a formal request for payroll and time reporting documentation to the
contractor and conduct an objective comparison of records to the complaint and
Certified Payroll Records.

- - T, Prepare areport and/or memo tofile summarizing the investigation and findings.
Communicare with StateLabor Commissioner or other authorities whenappropriate
Process public records requests for certified payroll records and ensure that privacy
ron^eratjon^ are observed pursuant to the LaborCodeand CCR.
Conduct all follow-up activities with Contractors and ensure overall compliance with reconj
keeping and reporting requirements. Communicate any potential violations to the City with
recommended actions.

Coordinate with City, as necessary, to ensure that the City's employees and agents are
informed about LCP issues that may impact the completion ofthe Project

TASK

Archive and store Certified Payroll Records and LCP documentation for the requisite periodof
i i
O a IProvide the City progress updates, on a monthly basis or as frequently as necessary to keep
g g IValencia appraised of ongoin^or devetopinj^LCP issues _ _ _ _

Compile a record of LCP activities, which fulfills the annual LCP reporting requirements ,

STAGE

1/5
U

E
u
<

H
3

O

W
C/5

O
.ml

w

TASK

Preparation of timely Labor Compliance Closeout Reports
Responsible for preparing and reviewing close-out reports required bygovernment sponsors,
as well as modifying them when needed.
Assist City personnel with final payment application processing, and retention release
processing

Issue ail notices of final complianceachievement to City and Contractor personnel.

Complete and forward a final summary close out report to the City at the conclusion of the
project
Work closely with City and Contractor personnel to resolve any outstanding Labor Compliance
issues affecting project close out.

PADILLA

44



STAGE TASK

C/5
U
u

>
as
u
VI

<
2;
O

E
o
Q
C

pEnforcenient Actions And Post investigative Services
IConduct orfacilitate training, as requested by the City

Work with the City and its counsel to conduct appeal hearing preparation and participate in
^ll^required pre-hearingconferences.

, Attend and testify on b^alf of theCity atappeal hearings.
Assist the Contractor in ensuring all applicable job site posting requirements are met
Conduct on-site inspectionof all job site postings not included.
^ist in litigation rela^d to LCP issues brought by third parties.
Perform_perlo^c site visits and worker interviews.
Periodic site visits to physically monitor the Project not Included. Note the number of
workers on the site and interview a sufficient number to ensure that they are receiving the
proper prevailing wage rate for the duties performed. Cross-check results periodically with
p^ily Jobslte Reports.
Attend and participate in on-site project meetings, or other meetings, as requested by the
City.

Perform other r^es, as requested bythe City,

•p
PADILLA

45



FEE SCHEDULE

City of Winters

Hours and Labor Charges

Name Classification Kate Hours Labor

P. Padilla Project Administrator 110.09 16.00 $1,761 44
T.Dupre Project Manager 49.43 40 00 $1,977 20
M. Phu Compliance Deputy 35 58 88 00 $3,130 77

Subtotals $6,869.41

0H% 141.39% $9,712 65

Profit 10 00% $1,658 21

Subtotal (Labor Cost) $18,240.27

Other Direct Cost (GDC)
Travel and Living (Mileage) $0 00

subtotal (CDC Cost) $0 00

subtotal (Vendor Cost) $0.00

subtotal (ODC + Vendor Cost) $0.00

TOTAL COST $18,240.27

Rates include a 4% escalation in effect January per calendaryear
Based on 6 months of construction + 1 month for Pre-Bid Activities and -t-l month for

Close Out Activities

14

46



"AS-NEEOED" ADOmONAL WORK COMPONENT

Padilla &Associates, Inc. is pleased tosubmit the following hourly rates, for additional as-needed Labor
Compliance services as required by the City:

Classification FullyBurdened Hourly

Rate*

Project Administrator $ 292.32

Sr. Project Manager $153,30 $223.58

Project Manager $123.47 -$153.31

Deputy Project Manager $106.03-5136.29

LaborCompliance Deputy III $84.15 $90.18

Ubor Compliance DeputyII $73.31-$79.28

*Rates include a 4% escalation percalendar year

47



Name of Firm: Padillaand Associates, Inc.

(Authonzed^imatuie)
Type N^e:l^cia K. Padilla
Title: Pi^sidOTt
Address: 211 E. CityPlaceDrive, SantaAna, CA 92705

Telephone Number: (714)973-1335
Fax Number: (714)973-1229

Ifa CorporaliotL LLC orPartnership, attach Resolution Authorizing Signature

APPENDK B - Form

PRQFESSlOiNAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

Date: May 4,2012

Project: Orchard Village Park Construction Project

CITY OF WINTERS

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTING SERVICES WITH

PADILLA & ASSOCIATES. INC.

This Agreement, for referencedated May4, 2012 is made by and betweenthe City of
Winters, a Municipal Corporation, hereinafter referred to as "City" and Padilla &
Associates, a Corporation, hereinafter referred to as "Consultant"

(Sole Proprietorship, Partnership, Corporation, Limited Liability Conqjany)

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, City desires to hire a consultant to provide Labor Compliance
Monitoring S^vices; and.

y

48



WHEREAS, Consultant, byreason ofits qualifications, experience, and facilities
for performing thetype ofservices contemplated herein, has proposed toprovide the
requested services;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of themutual promises hereinafter set
forth, CityandConsultant agree as follows:

L ScopeofService

Thescope ofservice covered by this Agreement includes allconsulting services
described and contained inExhibitA,attached hereto and bythis reference incorporated
into this Agreement.

H.Term ofAgre^ent

ThisAgreement shall be effective asof tiiedateexecuted byall partira and
ai^roved as to form by the City Attorney andshallcontinue untilsQl services provided
forin this Agreement have be^performed unlessotherwise terminated as set forth in
Paragr^h XVn ofthis Agreement

m. Schedule for Performance

Cityand Consultant agreethat timeis ofthe essence in theperformance of this
work, and Consultant agrees toproducedocuments in the limesstatedin theProposal.
Deviations from time schedule statedin theProposal may be madewith the ^proval of
theCityManager or his designee.

IV. Compensation

Compensation for the services shall bepaid as provided for in Exhibit B, attached
hereto andmadea part hereof. The maximum compensation for the services specified in
ExhibitA, includingany and all costs or expenses, shallnot exceedS14,43R.6S. In the
eventsuch compensation, cost and sqi^e limit is exceeded.Consultant
agreesto completeall servicesenumerated in Exhibit A at no additionalexpenseto City.

The Cityshallhave the right to reviewall booksandrecordskept by the
Consultant andany subcontractors in coimection withthe operation and services
performedunder this Agreement. The City shall withholdpaymentfor any e3q)enditure
not substantiated by Consultant's or subcontractor's books and records. In the event the
City has made payment for expenditures that are not allowed, as detamined by frie City's
audit, the Consultant shall reimburse the City for the amount ofthe unallowed
expenditures. City shall make no paymentfor any servicesnot specified in Exhibit A of
this Agreementunless such additionalservicesand the price thereof are agreedto in
writing and approved by the Citypriorto the time thatsuch additional services are
rendered.

V. Invoicing, Payment, Notices

49



)

Consultant shall submit periodic invoices; notmore frequently thanmonthly, for
theservices rendered during the preceding period. Invoices shalldescribe theservices
performed andcosts incurred, thep^on(s) rendering performed services, theamount of
timespentby suchperson(s), andthe applicable hourly rate.

Consultant shall transmitsignedinvoicesand anynoticesrequiredbythis
Agreement;to City as follows:

City ofWinters
DepartmentofCommuni^ Development
318 First Street

Winters, CA 95694
City shall transmitpaymentson invoicedamounts within 30 days, and any notices

required by this Agreement to Consultant as follows:

Padilla & Associates

211E. City Place Drive

Santa Ana, CA 92705

Telephone: (714) 973-1335

VI. Professional Services

Consultant is a corporation, licensedby the State ofCalifomia. Consultant agrees
that services shallbe performed and complete in the manner and according to the
professional standards observed by a competent practitioner of the profession in vriiich
Consultant and its subcontractors or agents areengaged. Consultant shall not, eidier
during orafter tiie term ofthis Agreement, make public any reports or articles, or disclose
to anythirdpartyany confidential information relative to theworkof Cityor Ihe
op^ations or procedures ofthe Citywithoutthe priorwritt^ consentofCity.

Consultant firmer agrees that it shall not, during Ihe term offins Agreement, take
any action that would affect the appearanceofimpartiality or professionalism.

VH. Independent Contractor

It is understood and agreed that Consultant (including Consultant's employees) is
an independent contractor andthat no relationship of employer-employee, joint-venturer,
orpartnership existsbetween the partieshereto.

Consultant's assigned personnel shall not be ^titled to any benefitspayableto
employees ofCity. City isnotrequired to make any deductions orwithholdings fi»m tiie
compensation payable to Consultantunder theprovisions ofthe Agreement, and is not

50



' ; . • )

required to issue W-2 Forms &rincome and employment tax puxposes &r any of
Consultants assigned personnel. Consuitot will fnovide avalid Tax ID number to City.
Consultant, intbe performance ofits obligationheseunder, isonly subject tothe control
or direction ofCity as tothe designation oftasks to be performed and the results to be •
accomplished. Any third persons employed by Consultant shall beentirely and
exclusively under thedirection, supervision, and control of Consultant

Consultant hereby ihdemnihes and holds City harmless from any and all claims
that may be made against City based upon any contention by any third party that an
employer-employee relationship exists by reason ofthis Agreement

Vni. AuthorityofConsultant

Consultant shall possess no authority with respect toany City decision and no
light toactonbehalfofCity in any capacity whatsoever asagent, ortobind City to any
obligations whatsoever,

IX. Conflict ofInterest

Consultant certifres that ithas disclosed to Cityanyactual, apparent, orpotential
conflicts of interest thatmayexist relative to the services to beprovided pursuant to this
Agreement Consultant agrees to advise Cityofanyactual, apparent or potential conflicts
of interest thatmaydevelop subsequent to the date ofexecution of thisAgreement
Consultant further agrees to conq)lete anystatemmxts of economic interest required by
eitherCity ordinance or State law.

X. Assignment andSubconliacting

Exceptas expresslyauthorized herein.Consultant's obligations undertins
Agreement are not assignable or transferable,,and Consultant shall not subcontractany
work, wthout thepriorwritten approval of the City of ^Stoers,CityManager orhis
destgnee.

XL OwnershipofWork Product

All technical data,evaluations, i^orts, plansand otherworkproducts of
Consultantprovidedhereundershall becomethe propertyofCity and shall be delivered
to Cityuponcompletion ofthe services authorized hereunder. Consultant mayretain
copies thereoffor its files and internal use. Cityrepresentatives shall haveaccess to work
products for the purpose ofinspecting sameanddetsrmining that the services arebeing
p^onned in accordance with the terms ofthe Agreement Publicatbn ofthe information
derived fiom work performed or data obtained in connection with services rendered
underthis Agreement must be approvedin writing by City.

XIL Indemnification

Consultant agrees to hold harmless and indenmity City, Its officers, agents and

51



O '•)

employees from and against any and alllosses, liability, ordamages arising outof, in
consequence o£ or resulting from thenegligent actsand/or omissions of Consultant, its
subcontractor, consultants, agents oremployees. Consultant assumes no responsibility to
indemnify City for the negligent acts oromissions of City, itsofficers, agents and
employees.

Xni. Insurance

Consultant shall maintain insurance coverage assetforth inExhibit C that is
attached hereto andincorporated herein byreference.

XIV. Employment Practices
Consultant, by execution of this Agreement, certifies fiiat it doesnotdiscriminate

against any person upon thebasis ofrace, color, creed, national origin, age, sex, disability
ormarital status in its employment practices.

. XV. Licenses,Permits, Etc.

Consultant represents andwarrants to Cityfiiat it has all licenses, pemuts,
qualifications and^provals ofvdiatsoever nature thatarelegally required for Consultant
topractice itsprofusion. Consultant represents andwarrants to City iJiat Consultant
shall, at itssole cost and e^ense, keep ineffect orobtain atalltimes during theterm of
this Agreement any licenses, permits, and approvals wbich.are legally required for
Consultant to practice hs profession at the time the services areperformed.

XVI. Records

Consultant shallmaintain records, books,documents and otherevidence directly
pertineDt to theperformance ofworkunder this Agreement in accordance withgenerally
accepted accounting principles and practices.

XVn. Tenninafion

Subject to the terrasherein. Cityand Consultant mayterminate thisAgreement
wife orwithout causebyproviding thirty (30) dayswritten notice priorto the effective
tennination date. In the event of such termination. Cityshall pay Consultant for all
services actually rendered up to andincluding the dateof tennination. Consultant shall'
deliver to Citycopies of all drawings, reports, analyses, andinvestigations whether
completed or not, thatwereprepared orwere beingprepared under fee provisions ofthis
Agreement Notwifestanding the above, if, after termination, the compensationrequired
to complete the services required by the Agreement exceeds the maxiTniim allowable
underthis agreement. Consultantshall be liable to City for such excess.

XVin. Amendments

52



•l'

Any modificatioa oramendment ofany provision ofthis agreement shall be in
writmg and must beexecuted byall parties.

XDC EntireAgreement

This instrument and any attachments hereto constitute the entire Agreement
between the City and Consultant concerning the subject matter hereof

XX. Venue/Attomey's Fees

In any action at law orinequity, arbilrahon or other proceeding arising in
connection with tins Agreement the prevailing Party ghall recover reasonable attorney's
fees (including the allocated costs ofstaffcounsel) and other costs, including but not
limited to court costs and ejqjert andconsultants' fees incurred in connection with such
action inaddition toany other reliefawarded, and such attorney's fees and costs sbnTI be
included in anyjudgment in such action.

ThisAgreementshall be construedin accordance withthe laws ofthe Stateof
California without regard toprinciples ofconflicts oflaws. Any action to enforce or
interpret this Agreement shall befiled in the Superior Court ofYolo County, California
or the Federal Court fin: the Hastem District ofCalifornia.

END OF TEXT - SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS

53



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, liie parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly
executed.

Joha W. Donlevy,(Jr,

City Manager- City of Winters

City of WintQS, A Municipal Corporation

Date:

A .

("Consultant")

Its:

Approved As To Content:

N^nci jG . Mil^ , 'SiWy^lerk
City of Winters

54



Director of Date

Approved As To Form:

'John C, Wallace
CityAttorney Date

Attests: Funding Available:

Shells^ Gunby
(S^lBlifKX0S©CFinance Director Date

NOnCE; SIGNATURE(S) ON BEHALF OFCONSULTANT MUST BE
NOTARIZED.

Acertificate ofaoknowIedgmKit inaccordance with fiie provisions ofcivil code section
1189 must be attached for each pemon executing this a^^em^t onbehalfofconsultant.
California Civil Sectionprovides, atpart (b): "Any certificate ofacknowledgment taken
in another placeshall be sufScient in this stateifit is taken in accordance wifii the laws of
theplacewhere theacknowledgment is made."

55



EXfflBITA

Scope ofWork:

• Forpad:constructioii, review contracts, general conditions and bidadvertisement
language forupdate and compliance with prevailing wage requirements asdiey
applyto bodi stateand federal wagedeteimii^ons.

• Attend preconstniction conference meetings
« Provide phone andem^ accessibility forquestions onprevailing wage, certified

payrolls, apprenticeship andcompliance issues.
• Provide license checkand worker's compensation checkwhere ^propiiate.
• MonitorApprenticeship requirements ifapplicable.
• Provide a monthly auditofcertifiedpayroll fenns.
• Assist thecontractor in ensuring thatallpertinent wage determinations arepostedat

tiiejob site.
• Provide aperiodic reviewofDaily Jobsite Reports.
• Perfonnperiodicjobsiteauditsandiandomiiiterviewsofwoikersasneeded.
• Submit monthly reportto the CityofWinters, contractors, andothers, asneeded.
• Communicate potential violations to the Cityof Winters withrecommended actions.
• Communicatewith contractors; woric with them onresolving issues related to

violations, penaifies, and coiiq>liaace.
Communicate with the State Labor Commission, ContractingOfficer,or other
authority as ^propriate.

• Advise the City ofWinters on outcome ofsuch action and decision ofthe
. ^propriate department oflabor(stateor federal).

• Complete and forwardsummary reportto the City ofWinters at the conclusionof
thejnoject.

• Other duties as needed to ensure compliance withfederal andstatelabor laws.

56



EXHIBIT B

COMPENSATION

As perProposal to Provide Labor Compliance Monitoring Services from Padilla &
Associates datedFebruary21,2012, as follows:

57



FEE SCHEDULE

City of Winters- Orchard Village

Hours and labor Chaises
Name dassificat^n ttste Hoars Labor

P. Padiila Project Administrator 99.42 16.00 $1^90.72
A.Dobi1n Deputy Project Manager 41.59 40.00 $1,663.60
A. Marzano Sr. Compliance Officer 29.30 88.00 $2,578.40.

Subtotals $5,832.72
OH 96 121.0096 $7,057.59

Fee 10.0096 $1,289.03

Subtotal {Labor Cost) $14,188.68

Other Direct Cost (ODC)

Travel and U^ng (Mileage) $250.CO

subtotal {ODC Cost) $250.00

subtotal (Vendor Cost) $0.00

subtotal (ODC Vendor Cost) $250.00

TOTAL COST $14/433.68

Comments

* Rates includea 496 escalationper calendaryear.

** Based on,4 months of construction +1 month for Pre-BId Activities and +1 month for Close Out Activities

14

58



- ADDITIONAL WORICCOMP-ONENT

PadiJIa &Associates, Inc. is pleased to submit the fbilowing hourly rates, as requested in the RFP, for as-
needed Labor Compliance services for the rehabilitation project ofthe City Park, estimated at4-8 weeks:

Classification
Direct

Labor

(Direct Labor

•12196 OH)
(Rate +

Overhead]

Fee

(1096)
Total Hourly

Rate

Proiect Administrator 99.42 120.30 219.72

21.9718

2 241.69
Deputy Proiect Manaaer 41.59 50.32 91.91 9.19139 101.11

Sr. Compliance Officer 29.3 35.45 64.75 6.4753 71.23

* RatesInclude a 4% escalation percalendar year.

59



' )

Exhibit C - Insurance

During the of thisAgreement^ Consultant shall maintHin in full force atiH
effoct policies ofinsurance as set forth herein and acceptable nrigfoal insurance
certificate(s) and endorsements must accompany the signed copy ofthis contract Failure
tomeet the leqmrements described below could delay processing ofthis contract*

A. General liabili^. Comprehensive general liability insurance with coverage of
not less than $1,000,000.00 combined single limit per occuirence for bodily
iigury, personal injury and property damage. Ifageneral aggregate limit of
liability isused, the minimum genraal aggregate ghall betwice the 'each
occurrence' limit orthe policy shall contain an endorsement stating ttgt die
genoal aggregate limit diall apply separately to the project that isthe subject of
the contract

B. Automobile Li^ility. Automobile liability insurance with coverage ofnot less
than $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for bodily injury and property
damage.

0. Wbricer's Compensation. Worker's Compensation Insurance that complies with
the terms ofthelaw ofCalifornia concerning Worker's Compensation.

D.Errors and Omissions; Malpractice (for Design Work only). Errors and
omissions orma^uactice insurance with coverage ofnotless than $1,000,000 combined
single limit pCT occurrence.

E. Other Insurance Provisions. The consultant's General Liability, Automobile
Li^ility, any Excess orUmbrella Liability, shall contain the following
provisions:

a.The City, its ofBcers, ofScials, employees, agents, andvolunteers shall
becovered asadditional insured asrespects: liability arising out ofactiviri^pezfonned
byor on behalfofthe consultant products andcompleted operations of the consultant;
premises owned, leased orusedbydie consultant; or automobiles owned, leased,
hired orborrowed bythe consultant The coverage shaTl contein nospecial
Imutations on thescope ofprotection afforded to the City, itsofficers, officials,
employees, agents, or volunteers.

b. The consultant's insurance coverage shall beprimary insurance as
respects the City, its officials, employees andvolunteers. Any insurance orself-insurance
maintained bythe City, itsofBcials, emplojrees or volunteers shall be ©ccess of
consultant's insurance and shall not contribute with it

c.Anyfailure to comply withreporting or odier provisions of the policies
shallnot affect coverageprovidedto the City, its officers,officials, employees, agents, or

60



volunteers.

d. Coverage shall state that consultant's insurance shall apply separately to
each insured against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the
limits ofthe insurer's liability.

F. All Coverage

a. Acceptability of Insurers. Insurance istobeplaced with insurers with a
Bests' rating ofno less than A:VII and duough insurem admitted in California. This
requirement may, however, bewaived inindividual cases forErrors nnH Omissions
Coverage only, provided however, that in no event will acarrier with arating below B:IX
be acceptable.

b. Verification ofCoverage. Consultant shall furnish the City with original
certificates ofinsurance and with separate original endorsements effecting
coveragerequired by this exhibit CertificatesofInsurance and endorsements
shall be furnished prior toorcontemporaneously with the execution ofthis
Agreement by Consultant The endorsements tothe insurance shall ^emfically
name the City ofWinters, its officers, officials, enqiloyees, agents, and volunteers
asadditional insureds. The Cstificate shall provide that there will be no
cancellation, reduction ormodification ofcoverage without thirty (30) days prior
written notice to City. The certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy
are to besigned byaperson authorized by the insurer tobind coverage onits
behalf The certificates and endorsements are tobe on forms acceptable tothe
City Attorney.

61



05
ro

Mosquito Control Matters

SACKAMl-NTO-YOLO

MOSQUITO
& VECTOR
CONTROL
D i S T R I C 1'

FIGHT THE BITE
Current Issues and Challenges Related
to Mosquito Control

Luz Maria Robles

Public information Officer



9^
Ca)

I. ''i • :L7

Sacramento and Yolo Counties.

i

Yolo:

-300,000
Residents

Ag/Rural

-Oin"

N^lli S«^itQll^rn

(It) Vall^o
Sat' Rafeu

Si '"ifo ijcach
Mj.'y Berkeley

San rranclsco

©
Burlir^ame -

Las Altos

Wood'end

VacavHle

Pairfield

anvite

San Jose

.CiifuS HOtgi'bt*

:rimento

Stockton

SanRanXi'

Hayward

Newaix

MHpiias
\Turlcick

' - Alwater

'Carson Cft"

LakesTahoe

Sacramento:

-1.4 million

Residents

Urban



S

Mosquito Life Cycle

adu t

the water's surface

raft of eggs
(laid on water's surface)

1

pupa larva
(just underwater's surface) (just underwater's surface) ©&chantedLearning.

com

egg larva ^ pupa adult



OJ
CJl

Mosquito Habitat - Ag Areas

,?'fo



Oi
OS

Natural Sources

''.i
ii



Backyard Sources
1

• tkvC:-;.

• Si

OJ



O
00

Water management is KE

Managed Water = fewer mosquitoes
Only irrigate lawn- NOT sidewalk/gutter
Recycle green waste- DON'T dump in the

street!

Check yard once a week!
- Empty any stagnant water from buckets,

containers, bird baths, pet dishes
- Recycle fountains
- Call District for free mosquitofish



<o

Integrated Mosquito
Management Measures

Public Information

Surveillance

Biological Control

Physical Control

Control-Larvicide

Control-Adulticide

OSQUITOESancl
WEST NILE VIRUS

Mn.V.or

VXlSMTTO
IRI.

FIGHTlheBiTLhst^S^f^

- f.' it.;

J



"".j
o

**

What Diseases Can

Mosquitoes Carry?

West Nile Virus

The most prevalent disease In the United States
and permanently established in our area'*

Dengue Fever

Malaria

Chikungunya |
Zika virus

Dog Heartworm



How Do Mosquitoes
Get West Nile Virus?

West ^3iiQht
raHo^

1. Mosquito b^tes ttie
infected bird {host).

2. Ttie infected bird passes
the Vi^st Nile Virus to tlie
mosquito.

3 The new^ly nnfectecl mosquito
can bkte humans, horses., and
other birds, passing along the
virus.



s

r«o

West Nile Virus Symptoms
The majority of people will not have any symptoms. 1 in 5
people will develop West Nile virus fever which can include:

o Fever between 101 °-106° degrees
o Headaches, body aches, fatigue
o Rash on your skin
o Possible pain around the eyes
o Possible swelling of the lymph nodes

Some people will develop the more severe neurologic form of the
disease which can include encephalitis or meningitis. Recovery may take
months and some neurologic effects may be permanent.

About 10 percent of people who develop neurologic infection due to
West Nile virus will die.



->i
<jj

Year
2015

2014

2013

2012

2011

2010

2009

2008

2007

2006

2005

WNV Activity in California
Confirmed Human Cases

783

801

372

479

158

111

112

445

380

278

880

2016

WNV is extremely under
reported. The Centers for
Disease Control estimates
that for every neuroinvasive
case confirmed, there are
approximately 30-70 cases
that are not reported.

_-r.-

yli



-nJ

Invasive Mosquito Species

Asian Tiger Mosquito
{Aedes albopictus)

Aggressive Day Biter

Was first imported in a shipment of lucky bamboo plants and tire
shipments

2011 was found in Southern California and is well established

Yellow Fever Mosquito
{Aedes aegypti)

Bites during the day

2013 was found in Madera/Fresno area and San Mateo County and is
now found throughout the state

Eggs can stay dormant for months

Once established they are very difficult to eradicate

**Both mosquitoes are efficient vectors of Dengue,
Chikungunya and Zika virus**

\

' r.frX f-



CJt

Zika Virus

Detected in the Zika forest of

Uganda In 1947. Prior to 2007, only
sporadic cases were detected in
Africa and Asia

Transmitted through the bite of an
infected Aedes mosquito.
Mosquitoes become infected when
they feed on a person already
infected with the virus. Infected

mosquitoes can then spread the
disease to others through bites

Can be passed from mother to child
either at delivery or during
pregnancy and may also be
transmitted through sexual contact
or a blood transfusion

Aedes aegypti

/
Aedes albopictus

''^These Invasive mosquito species have not been detected in
Sacramento or Yolo counties**

7
I 1

I RwonodicVvairvfmlHlcn

Countries with active Zika virus transmission



<y>

>1

Infection

About 1 in 5 people Infected with Zlka
develop symptoms which include
fever, rash, joint pain and red eyes.
May include muscle pain and
headache.

Illness is generally mild with
symptoms lasting for several days to
a week.

Currently no vaccine for Zika,
treatment is supportive and includes
medicine to reduce pain/fever, rest
and fluids

4



Microcephaly

Microcephaly in association with Zika:

• Microcephaly Is a birth defect where a baby's
head is much smaller than expected when
compared to babies of the same sex and age

• Babies with microcephaly often have smaller
brains that might not have developed properly,
resulting in severe disability or even death

• Sharp increase in cases in Brazil where Zika
outbreaks have occurred

Connection between Zika and microcephaly
has not been absolutely confirmed, but
evidence is mounting

-•,AVu:'-'=.r.,

Typical head size

Baby with Microcephaly



00

ISHS'

Prevention: What Can You Do

Follow the District D's

Drain standing Water
Dawn and Dusk Are Times To Avoid Being

Outdoors

Dress in Long Sleeves & Pants When Outside
Defend Yourself with An Effective Repellent
DOORS and Screens Should Be In Good Working

Condition

District Personnel Are Available To Help



<£>

Sacramento-Yolo

Mosquito and Vector Control

District

SACRAMliNTO-YOLO

MOSQUITO
& VECTOR
CONTROL

1-800-429-1022

www.FIGHTtheBITE.net



CITY OF

c a

Est. 1875

CTTY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

TO: Honorable Mayor and CouncilMembers

DATE: June 21, 2016

THROUGH: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Managerj
FROM: Dan Maguire, Economic Development and Housing Manager

SUBJECT: Public Hearing and Consideration bythe Winters CityCouncil ofOrdinance 201606,
^ Ordinance of the City of Winters Code Pertaining to Affordable Housing
Requirements.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staffrecommends thattheCity Council take the following actions:
1) Receive StaffReport
2) Conduct the Public Hearing
3) Waive first reading, and introduce Ordinance 201606, Amending Section Amending

Section 17.200.080, Subsection (A) tothe Winters Municipal Code Pertaining to
Affordable Housing Requirements

BACKGROUND:

In 1992, theCity ofWinters completed andadopted acomprehensive update ofits General Plan. As
part of this effort, the City also adopted the seven elements required for a General Plan.
Subsequently, Legal Services ofNorthern California (LSNC) challenged the adequacy ofthe City*s
Housing Element, one of the required seven elements, and brought suit against the City in Yolo
County Superior Court. TheCity incurred significant eq)enses during its defense andeventually, a
stipulated judgment was agreed to by all parties in 1994 and entered inSuperior Court. The key
provisions ofthe judgment included the City's adoption ofan inclusionary housing ordinance in 1994
(Ordinance 94-10), which required that15 percent ofall new housing beaffordable tovery low-, low-,
and moderate income households.

The Affordable Housing Steering Committee (AHSC), along with Yolo County Housing, Legal
Services ofNorthern California (LSNC), andother communitystakeholders started studying potential
revisions to the existing Inclusionary Housing Ordinance (IHO) at theAHSC meeting on November
24, 2008. Over the course of the year, the AHSC and the aforementioned stakeholders met several

80



times, and agreement onthe final version ofthe IHO was reached attheAHSC meeting onNovember
3,2009. The Planning Commission reviewed theproposed ordinance attheir meeting onNovember
26, 2009 and voted to recommend adoption ofOrdinance 2009-18 to the City Council. The City
Council approved theforegoing Ordinance, which eccluded projects of15 orless thatwere located in
the Redevelopment ProjectArea (infill development), atthe regular meeting ofthe City Council held
on January 5, 2010.

Inearly 2016, staffmetwith thesales staffandpreferred lender for theWinters Ranch subdivision and
provided copies of the City's Affordability Covenant for moderate income household home
ownership. Per the approved Affordable Housing Plan for Winters Ranch and Callahan Estates,
Winters Ranch is toproduce 7moderate income units during theconstruction ofWinters Ranch. It
was subsequendy brought to staffs attention that recent changes in Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac
guidelines precluded jurisdictions from using Affordability Covenants that utilized ashared equity
model unless the jurisdiction was providing financial support to the transaction, and only to the
degree that participation represented on a percentage basis. This recent change to guidelines was
confirmed by the City's affordable homeownership consultant, NeighborWorks Sacramento. The City
of Winters has historically not provided financial support towards the moderate income home
ownership as a part ofthe implementation ofthe Inclusionary Housing Ordinance (IHO). Down
paymentassistance through Federalprograms such as HOME and CDBG are restricted to low and
very low income households and do not provide funding for assistance to moderate income
households. These changes in Fannie/Freddie guidelines effectively rendered the existing Equity
Share Covenant non-usable, as first mortgage loans originated with theequity share covemnt could
not be resold on the secondary market.

DISCUSSION:

Staffworked with ourCity Attorney to replace the covenant based on equity share with a covenant
as prescribed by ourexisting municipal code. This resulted ina covenant with a significandy
longer affordability period than was ihe case under theequity share agreement which expired after
ten-year duration. The new covenant requires affordability period with duration of45years at a
minimum, and which tied directly to the requirements ofRedevelopment Law.

The AHSC, with participation from Legal Services ofNorthern California, met onWednesday,
April 13, 2016 to discuss the changes brought about by theelimination ofthe equity share
covenantwith emphasis on discussing the change in the duration of the covenant. The
unanimous consensus from that meeting was to recommend the Planning Commission and the
CityCouncilconsiders revising that requirement to allow fora covenant with a ten year
affordability restriction. The AHSC participants felt this length of term was consistent with the
affordability covenantit is replacing. Additionally, the recommendation took into accountthe
desire to enhance the homeowners ability tobuild equity from homeownership while promoting
the community's interest in preserving the affordable assets of the community, in partbythe
introduction ofthe useof a promissory note that capture the "windfall equity" that iscreated at
first sale. This "windfoll equity" is typically defined as the difference between the sales price ofan
affordable unit and the sales price of a similar unit sold at market rate.

The Planning Commission, at its meeting on May 24, 2016, conducted a Publicly Noticed Public
Hearing and discussed Ordinance201606. At that meeting, the Planning Commission

81



recommended onavote of6-0 that the City Council adopt Ordinance 2016-06 amending Section
17.200-080 of the City ofWinters Municipal Code to amend the Term of Resale Restriction of
Moderate Income Inclusionary Units from Forty-Five Years toTenYears.

The affordable housing requirements contained in this ordinance are the culmination of the City's
efforts to develop an affordable housing program that promotes abalance between encouraging the
development ofmarket-rate housing while at the same time, providing for thecreation ofaffordable
housing necessary tomeet the needs ofvery low-, low-, and moderate income households within the
City.

PROJECT NOTIFICATION:
Public notice advertising for the public hearing on this Amendment was prepared by the Community
Development Department inaccordance with notification procedures set forth inthe CityofWinters
Municipal Code and State Planning Law. A legal notice was published in the Winters Express on
Thursday, June 9, 2016. Copies ofthe staffreport and all attachments for the proposed Amendment
have been onfile, available for public review at City HaU since Wednesday, June 15, 2016.

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:
Pursuant to Section 15061 (b) (3) of the State CEQA Guidelines, a project is exempt from the
California Environmental QualityAct when itcan be seen with certainty that there is not possibility
that the proposed Amendment may have significant effect on the environment. This Amendment
entails the extension ofasection ofthe Zoning Code regarding Affordable Housing, and therefore,
constitutes administrative changes to the Zoning Code. As such, theywill have no adverse effect on
the environment consequendy, the project is not subject to environmental review under CEQA
pursuant to Section 15061 (b) (3).

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends that the City Council approve the proposed Ordinance 2016^6 by making the
affirmative motions as follows:

I MOVE THAT THE aTY COUNCIL WAIVE THE FIRSTREADING, ANDINTRODUCE
ORDINANCE 201606 TO AMEND CHAPTER 17.200.080 OF THE CTIY OF WINTERS
MUNICIPAL CODE TO AMEND THE TERM OF RESALE RESTRICTION FROM FORTY-
FIVE YEARS TO TEN YEARS

ATTACHMENTS:

1) Ordinance No. 2016-06
2) Ordinance No. 94-10
3) Ordinance No. 2009-18
4) Declaration of Restrictions and Right of First Refusal Agreement

82



ORDINANCE NO. 2016-06

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WINTERS AMENDING
SECTION 17.200.080 OF THE CITY OF WINTERS MUNICIPAL CODE TO AMEND

THE TERM OF RESALE RESTRICTION FOR MODERATE INCOME
INCLUSIONARY UNITS FROM FORTY-FIVE YEARS TO TEN YEARS

WHEREAS, in fiirtherance ofthepublic welfare, the City of Winters desires to ensure
that affordable housing isconstructed and maintained within the City; and

WHEREAS, in furtherance ofthis policy objective, in 1994 the City Council adopted
Ordmance 94-10, which required that fifteen percent ofall new housing be affordable to very
low, low and moderate income households (the "Inclusionary Housing Ordinance"); and

WnEREAS, theInclusionary Housing Ordinance provides that a portion ofthese units
may be sold toeligible households atanaffordable housing price, and following theinitial sale
shall only besold to eligible households inthe same income category for aperiod ofnot less than
forty-five years; and

WHEREAS, there are some federal and state programs that provide down-payment
assistance topurchasers of low and very-low income units, but theCity has notprovided down
payment assistance or similar support to buyers or developers of for-sde moderate income
housing umts developed pursuant to theInclusionary Housing Ordinance, and does notintend to
provideassistance for suchunits in the future; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to seek a balance in its affordable housing policies to
ensure that the City maintains a balance that allows moderate income homeowners to build
equity from homeownership while also promoting theinterest inpreserving theaffordable
housing assetsof the commimity; and

WHEREAS,the Citybelieves that balance is betterstruck by reducing the restrictions on
resale ofmoderate income affordable units from forty-five years to ten years, provided that
neitherthe developer nor the purchaser ofthe moderate income units receives financial
assistance from the City; and

WHEREAS, in the eventthat the developer or purchaser ofa moderate incomeunit
receives financial assistance from the City, the resale restrictions on such unit shall remain in
place for not less than forty-five years; and

WHEREAS, on April 13, 2016, the City's Affordable Housing Steering Committee
considered the proposal to reduce the resale restrictions on for-sale moderate income units under
the Inclusionary Housing Ordinance from forty-five to ten years, andafrerdiscussion the
Committee recommended that the Planning Commission andCityCouncil consider an ordinance
to make the proposed reduction in term, provided that the forty-five yearresale restriction would

83



be imposed on moderate income umts ifthe developer orbuyer received financial assistance
from the City; and

WHEREAS, on May 242016, the Planning Commission recommended by avote of6-0
that the City Council adopt Ordinance 2016-06 amending Section 17.200.080 ofthe City of
Winters Mumcipal Codeto Amendthe TermofResaleRestriction of Moderate Income
Inclusionary Units from Fort-Five Years toTen Years; and

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council ofthe-City ofWinters does hereby ordain as
follows:

Section 1. Recitals. The above recitals are hereby found to betrue and accumte and are
incorporated into diisOrdinance bythisreference.

Section 2. Findings. The City Coxmcil hereby makes frie following findings:

A. Pursuant to Winters Municipal Code section 17.28.010, the City Council hereby
finds that the text amendments to the zoning code contained inthis Ordinance are required for
the public necessity, convenience and general welfare. The City Council further finds, based
upon Planning Commission recommendation, that this Ordinance conforms tofrie City's general
plan.

Section 3. Amendments to Section 17.200.080. Section 17.200.080 ofChapter 17.04 of
Title 17 ofthe City ofWinters Municipal Code ishereby amended toread as follows:

A. Subsection A of Section 17.200.080 is hereby amended to read as follows:

A. Duration ofAffordability forRental and Resale ofInclusionary Units. All rental and
for-sale inclusionary housing units developed within the city shall remain affordable for a
period ofnot less than fifty-five (55) years for rental units, forty-five (45) years for
owner-occupied umts that are to be sold to verv-low or low income households, ten tlOl
vears for owner-occupied umts that are to be sold to moderate income households, and
fifteen (15) years for mutual self-help housing units), and shall be regulated by regulatory
agreement, recorded covenants orother legal mechanisms to assure ti^t the units remain
affordable housing umts, as determined by the city. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in
the event that the Citv provides anv financial assistance to a developer or an eligible
household in connection with the purchase or sale of an owner occupied unit to a
moderate income household pursuant to this chanter, the units that is the subject of such
assistance shallremain affordable for a period of not lessthan fortv-five f45^ vears in
accordanceAvith the requirementsofthis Section.

Section 4. CEQA. This Ordinance is not a project within the meaning of Section 15378
of the State of California Environmental Quality Act ("CEQA") Guidelines, because it has no
potential for resulting inphysical change inthe environment, directly orindirectly, as it issimply
a clarification of existing restrictions as currently set forth in the City of Winters Municipal

84



Code. The City Council further finds, under Title 14 of the California Code of Regulations,
Section 15061(b)(3), fiiat fiiis Ordinance is nonetheless exempt fi"om the requirements of CEQA
inthat the activity is covered by the general rule that CEQA applies only to projects which have
the potential for causing a sigmficant effect on the environment. Where it can be seen with
certainty that there is no possibility that the activity inquestion may have a significant effect on
theenvironment, the activity is not subject to CEQA. The City Council, therefore, directs that a
Notice ofExemption befiled with the County Clerk of the County of Yolo in accordance with
CEQA Guidelines.

Section 5. Custodian ofRecords. The documents and materials that constitute the record
ofproceedings onwhich this Ordinance is based are located at the City Clerk's office located at
318 First Street, Winters, CA 95694. The custodian ofthese records isthe City Clerk.

Section 6. Severability. If any section, sentence, clause orphrase of this Ordinance or the
application thereof to any entity, person or circumstance is held for any reason to be invalid or
unconstitutional, such invalidity or unconstitutionality shall not affect other provisions or
applications of this Ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provision or
application, and to this end the provisions of this Ordinance are severable. The City Council of
the City of Winters hereby declare that they would have adopted this Ordinance and each
section, sentence, clause or phrase thereof, irrespective of thefeet that any one ormore section,
subsections, sentences, clauses orphrases be declared invalid or unconstitutional.

Section 7. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days
following its adoption.

Section 8. Publication. The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance.
Not later than fifteen (15) days following the passage of this Ordinance, the Ordinance, or a
summary thereof along with fee names of fee City Council members voting for and against fee
Ordinance, shall bepublished ina newspaper ofgeneral circulation infee City ofWinters.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED byfee City Council of fee City of Winters,
California, at a regular meeting of fee City Council held on fee dav of
2016.

City of Winters

ATTEST:

Nanci Mills, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By: Cecilia Aguilar-Curry, Mayor

85



Ethan Walsh, CityAttorney

86



207

—I CITY OP WIfiTSRS

ORDINANCS 94-10

AN DRDUUOICB ESTABLISHING AN APPCRDABLB HOUSING PROGBAH
FOR THE CITY OF WINTERS

WHEREAS, the p^lic welfare requires the establishment of a program
to encourage tiie provision of new affordable housing in order to
meet the housing needs of the citizens of the City of Winters;

whereas, federal and state funds are either extremely limited or no
longer ava^able to facilitate the construction of new affordable
housing whi^ places greater emphasis on local government and the
private sector in producing affordable housing; and

WHERM, the City of Winters General Plan provides for several
housing policies which will facilitate the development of new and
rehabilitated affordable housing; and

WH^EM, the Winters General Plan also provides for programs,
activities and incentives to implement housing policy to encourage
the production of housing affordable to low and very low income
households.

Dhow, therefore, the city council of the City of winters does ordain
as follows:

Section 1. Article 31, Affordable Housing, is hereby added to
Title VIII of the Winters Municipal Code to read as follows:

ARTICLE 31. AFFORDABLE HOUSING

Section 8-1.3101. PURPOSE. The public welfare requires the city
to take action to ensure that affordable housing is constructed and
maintained within the city of Winters. The General Plan contains
goals, policies and implementation programs designed to facilitate
the development of new and rehabilitation for affordable housing.
Such policies include but are not limited to, achieving the
community's fair share regional allocation for housing for very low
and low income households, establishing density bonuses to
facilitate construction of housing for targeted income groups,
rezoning land to promote mixed uses and affordable housing, and
seeking all available sources of funding (including redevelopment)
to facilitate development of affordable housing by the private
sector. Special needs must be addressed such as adequate bedrooms
for large families and housing for seniors.

n Section 8-1.3102. DEFINITIONS. For the purposes of this article
the following words and phrases shall have the meanings
respectively ascribed to them by this section.

87



208

(a) "Affordable housing" means affordable sales housing or
housing. Affordable housing focuses on

moderate, low and very low income households as defined
hereinafter and by State Statute. The ratio of household ~
^come to ability to pay may evolve over time. However,
currently affordable housing purchase payments are
approximately 30% of gross monthly household income less
insurance and property taxes. Affordable rental housing
payments are approximately 30% of gross monthly household
income less utilities.

(b) "Moderate income" means a household earning a gross income of
more than 80 percent and less than 121 percent of the median
income for Yolo County as determined by the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development.

(c) "Low income" means a household earning a gross income of more
than 50 percent and less than 80 percent of the median income
for Yolo County as determined by the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development.

(d) "Very low income" means households earning a gross income of
less than 50 percent of the median income for Yolo County as
determined by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development.

(e) "Density^ bonus" means entitlement to build additional
residential units above the maximum nxunber of units permitted
pursuant to existing General Plan, applicable specific plan ^
and zoning designations. Density bonus units may be
constructed only in the development where the units of
affordable housing are located. Density bonus means a bonus
of units awarded to a development pursuant to Government Code
Section 65915 et seg.

Section 8-1.3103. APPLICABILITY OF ARTICLE. This Article is
enacted pursuant to the police power of the City of winters and is
for the purpose of providing affordable housing in Winters
consistent with the General Plan.

Section 8-1.3104. INDIVIDUALIZED PROJECTS. The Winters General
Plan contains a policy that at least 15 percent of all new housing
units will be affordable to persons of very low, low, or moderate
income households, with six percent of new housing being affordable ^
to very low income households, and nine percent being affordable to
low or moderate income households in proportion to the unmet needs
for each identified in the current Housing Element. This policy
may be met in a variety of ways, including but not limited to,
construction of dwelling units (single-family or multi-family) and
sales or rentals; dedication of land; monetary payments in lieu of
dedication of land, cooperative ventures with non-profit housing |
corporations, mutual housing associations, limited equity housing I
cooperatives, self-help or "sweat equity" projects, etc. , (

88



n

209
will explore all avenues of funding and cooperative

efforts to assist in the development of affordable housing by the
private and non-profit sectors.

The City's policy is to cause to be constructed 15% of all new
housing for very low, low and moderate income house holds. This is
a community-wide policy. Each project/subdivision will be
individualized or tailored to contribute to the end policy. Every

identical. A project individualized program
shall be developed jointly by the developer/builders and city. The
city reserves the final authority to determine whether the
developer s project individualized program meets the city's
affordable housing requirements.

Such programs may included but are not limited to the following;
Programs may use a combination of the following elements.

a. Construct units for sale or rental.

b. Provide an irrevocable offer of dedication of land.

c. Payment of an in lieu fee instead of constructing units
or dedicating land.

d. Density bonuses shall be granted for low and lower
income units pursuant to State Statute.

Sections 0—1.3105 TERM, Affordable housing for low and very low
income house hold shall remain affordable for a period of not less
than 55 years.

Section 8-1.3106 HOUSING MIX. A community-wide housing mix is
essential. Seniors and large families must be addressed as well as
average size house holds. Affordable housing units shall include
a mis of units sizes, and to the extant feasible, should be
dispersed throughout the development.

Section 8-1.3107 MINIMUM SIZE. The city shall approve development
program for affordable housing proposals with a minimum acceptable
size of land dedication based upon development feasibility
included standard criteria such as parking, open space, building
height, etc.

Section 8-1.3108 IN-LIEU FEES, In-lieu fees shall be established
by Resolution of the City Council. Any such payment shall be
deposited into a separate account for independent audit and
entitled "'Affordable Housing Fund". This in-lieu fee shall be
levied on builders only when on-sit construction and dedication of
land requirements are not deemed feasible or in combination with
construction and dedication. The preferred action is construction
of housing as conpared to payment of in-lieu fees. The city shall

^ determine whether the payment of in-lieu fees is appropriate to
meet the affordable housing requirements. The city reserve the
final authority to determine whether the developer's project

89



210

individualized progrcun meets the city's affordable housing
requirements.

This Ordinance was introduced at a regular meeting of the Winters
City Council on the 19th day of April, 1994 and was passed and
adopted on the 3rd day of May, 1994 by the following roll call
vote:

AYES: Curry, Hosier, Pfanner, Mayor Chapman

NOES: None

ABSENT: Martin

ABSTAINED: None

.-(Cfe
j; NoMrt Chapman, mayor

ATTEST:

and 6.
LU

lls; CITY CLERK

lJ

m



ORDINANCE NO, 2009-18

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WINTERS REPEALING SECTION
17.60.030(B) OF THE ZONING CODE AND ADDING CHAPTER 17.200 TO THE

ZONING CODE PERTAINING TO AFFORDABLE HOUSING
REQUIREMENTS

The City Council of the City of Winters hereby ordains as follows:

SECTION 1. Recitals.

A. The City ofWinters undertook acomprehensive study and analysis ofits
affordable housing program, which prompted certain revisions to the
affordable housing program forthe City.

B. Theaffordable housing requirements contained in thisOrdinance arethe
culmination ofthe City's efforts todevelop anaffordable housing program
that promotes a balance between encouraging thedevelopment ofmarket-rate
housing andmixed usedevelopment in the City, while at the same time,
providing for the creation of affordable housing necessary to meet theneeds
of individuals ofvery low, low and moderate income within the City.

C. The City ofWinters Planning Commission conducted a noticed public hearing
regarding thisOrdinance, which amends theZhning Code to repeal Section
17.60.030(B) andadd Chapter 17.200 pertaining to affordable housing
requirements within theCity, and has recommended approval of the
Ordinance.

D. TheCity Council of the City of Winters hasprovided public notice of its
intention to amend tiie Zoning Code to adopt Chapter 17.200, and conducted a
public hearing thereon on December 15,2009.

E. Theproposed amendment of theZoning Code to add Chapter 17.200 is
consistent with the goals, policies, andobjectives of the Cityof Winters
General Plan,and inparticular, the Housing Element, as adopted on
September 1,2009.

F. Theproposed amendment of the2^ning Code to add Chapter 17.200 hasbeen
reviewed inaccordance with the California Environment^ Quality Act
("CEQA") andis exempt pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 15061(b)(3).

SECTION 2, Chapter 17.200 "Affordable Housing Requirements" is hereby added to
the Winters Municipal Code to read as follows:

Section 17.200.010 Purpose and Intent

91



The public welfare requires the City to take action to ensure that affordable housing is
constructed and maintained within the City. This Chapter isintended toprovide that new
development projects inthe City contain or assist in the production ofa defined
percentage ofhousing affordable to low income and very low income households, to
provide for aprogram ofincentives, and to implement the affordable housing policies
contained inthe Housing Element oftheCity'sGeneral Plan.

Section 17.200.020 Definitions

"Affordable Housing Steering Committee" means an advisory committee appointed by
the City Council for the purpose ofadvising the City Coimcil, Planning Commission,
Commumty Development Agency and City staffonaffordable housing policies and
programs, use ofredevelopment housing finds, proposed affordable housing projects,
and other housing matters, at therequest oftheCity Council.

"Commumty Development Director" means the director ofthe Community Development
Department of die City, or his or her designee.

"Developer" means any person, firm, partnership, association, joint venture, corporation,
orany ratity orcombination ofentities which seeks the City's approval ofdiscretionary
land use entitlements for all orpart ofa development project. "Developer" includes
"owner"

"Development project" means any development project that contains residential units,
including single family andmultifamily units.

"Inclusionary housing agreement" means an agreement between the developer and the
City setting forth themanner in which the inclusionary housing requirements will bemet
in the developmentproject.

"hiclusionaiy housing plan" means theplan setting forth themanner in which the
developer proposes to satisfy the inclusionary housing requirements ofthis Chapter
withinthe development project.

"Inclusionary housing requirement" means the inclusionary housing requirements as
specified in this Chapter.

"Inclusionary housing unitor inclusionary unit" means anownership or rental unit
developed orprovided in satisfaction of the inclusionary housing requirements of a
development project, asprovided for inthis Chapter, and which is affordable to very low,
low income or moderate income households.

"Low income household" means a household whose income does notexceed eighty
percent (80%) of median income applicable to Yolo County, adjusted for familysizeas
published and annually updated by ihe United States Department ofHousing and Urban
Development.

92



"Moderate income household" means a household whose income does not exceed one
hundred twenty percent (120%) ofmedian income applicable to Yolo County, adjusted
for family size as published and annually updated by the United States Department of
Housing and UrbanDevelopment.

"Very low income household" means a household whose income does notexceed fifty
percent (50%) of themedian income, adjusted forhousehold size, applicable to Yolo
County, as published and periodically updated bytheUnited States Department of
Housingand Urban Development.

Section17.200.030 Inclusionary HousingRequirements

(A) Number and Afifordabilitv ofUnits. Except asotherwise provided for inthis Chapter,
alldevelopment projects consisting offive (5) ormore residential units within the City of
Winters shall include inclusionary housing units equal tofifteen percent (15%) ofthe
total number ofresidential units inthe development project, excluding density bonus
umts. The fifteen percent (15%) inclusionary housing requirement shall consist of six
percent (6%) verylowincome units andninepercent (9%) lowincome or moderate
income umts inproportion to the unmet needs for each identified inthe current housing
element

(B) Exception. The following development projects are exempt fi-om theprovisions of
this Chapter:

1* Redevelopment Project Area. The fifteen percent (15%) inclusionary housing
requirement provided inSubsection Aabove shall not apply todevelopment projects
within theWinters Community Development Agency Redevelopment Project Area that
contain fifteen (15) or fewer residential units. This exception shall expire onDecember
31,2013,unless extended bythe City Council. Any development project thathasnot
acquired a vested right to develop inaccordance with existing laws and regulations by
such expiration date shall berequired tocomply with the provisions ofthis chapter.

2. Proiect with prior approval. A development project that has obtained discretionary
approval (e.g., a Development Permit, UsePermit, Design Review, Planned Development
Permit, or Variance approval) before theeffective date of thisChapter; or a building
permitbefore the effective dateof this Chapter; or a Certificate of Occupancy before the
effective date ofthis Chapter.

3. Exempt by Statelaw. A development projectthat is exempt fi*om this Chapter by
State law.

4. Proiect withvested rights. A development projectforwhich the Cityhas entered into
a development agreement before the effective date of thisChapter, orwhich otherwise
demonstrates a vested right to proceed without complying withthisChapter.

93



(C) ImDiementation. The developer shall propose aninclusionary housing plan to
community development director asprovided for inthis Chapter. Acondition requiring
compliance with all ofthe terms ofthe inclusionary housing plan, asapproved by the
Planning Commission, shall be imposed onthe development project. Further, the
developer and the City shall enter into aninclusionary housing agreement that requires
compliance witii theinclusionary housing plan, and that will berecorded upon the
property as provided in this Chapter,

(D) Density Ranees. Development projects which are proposed in areas oftheCity zoned
for medium high and high density residential use, shall only beapproved if density ofthe
development project is inthe upper one-halfofthe density ranges specified inthe Zoning
Code for developments in such zones, unless site constraints effectively prohibit such
intensity ofdevelopment.

(E) Unit Size. The inclusionary housing requirement shall accommodate diverse family
sizes by includinga mix ofstudio, one, two and/or three bedroomunits where feasible.

(F) Exterior Appearance. The inclusionary units shall bevisually compatible withand
shall have sunilar external building materials and finishes as the market rate units in die
immediate neighborhood.

(G) Access to Common Amenities. Tenants and residents of inclusionary units shall be
provided the same rights and access to common amenities within thedevelopment project
as tenants and residents occupying market rate units.

(H) Small Partsof Larger Projects. The Cityshall not approve development projects
which reasonably appear to be smaller partsof a greater project andhavethe effectof
circumventing therequirements of this Chapter.

Section 17.200.040 Inclusionary Housing Plan

(A) Submittal Requirements. Atthetimeof and as partof theapplication for a
discretionary landuse entitlement for a development project, the inclusionary housing
planshall be submitted to the Community Development Director by theproject
developer, and shall include:

1. A detailed description of the methodby which the developerwill
comply with the requirementsofthis Chapter.

2. The location ofthe inclusionaryunits witto the development
project, ifapplicable, the size of the inclusionary units, and any
incentives requested by the developer in accordance with Section
17.200.060 ofthis Chapter.

3. Where an alternative to constructing inclusionary units on-site is
intended, the developer shall provide detailed information
regarding the alternative selected for meeting the inclusionary
housing requirement, including a written statement that the
proposed parcel(s), site, or existing market rate units, if applicable.

94



areavailable andcapable ofbeing dedicated to the Cityby the
developer and that die affordable units shall be restricted as
affordablehousing, by way ofcontractual restrictions,recorded
covenants or other legal mechanisms to assure that the units remain
affordable housing units, as determined by City.

4. A phasing planthatprovides a schedule for the timely
development of theinclusionary units as the development project
is built out.

5. Anyother information deemed necessary by the Community
Development Director.

(B) Affordable Housing Steering Committee Meeting. Prior to thesubmittal of the
inclusionary housing plan, theAffordable Housing Steering Committee shall meet with
and provide recommendations to theproject developer regarding compliance with this
Chapter.

(C) Commumtv Development Director Preliminflry Review. Upon receipt ofthe
proposed inclusionary housing plan, theCommunity Development Director shall review
the plan, and thereafter shall meet with the project developer todiscuss the proposed
plan.

(D) Plan Approval. After the preliminary review by the Community Development
Director, the inclusionary housing plan shall be subject to the same review and approval
as the discretionaryland use entitlements.

Section 17.200.050 Alternative Methods to Meeting Inclusionary Housing
Requirements

The City strongly prefers and shall encourage on-site construction of inclusionary units,
however alternatives tothe on-site construction ofthe inclusionary housing units may be
proposed by the developer, consistent withthe requirements set forthbelowin this
section. The alternative methods are subject to review and approval ofthe City, aspart of
theinclusionary housing planreview process. Thedeveloper shall have theburden of
demonstrating that the altemative selected is equivalent to the on-site construction of
inclusionary housing units. Alternatives mayinclude:

(A) Land Dedication. A developer maypropose to dedicate landwithin the City sufficient
to construct at leastthe same number of units and infiastructure to support the number of
umts as the developer would havebeenrequired to construct on-site subject to the
inclusionary housing requirement. Land may be dedicated pursuant to thisaltemative
provided the site will support the same number of units thedeveloper is required to
constmct, haszoning of a minimum density necessary to accommodate the inclusionary
housing requirement, that the site is physically and legally acceptable to the City, and ^t
the siteis restricted to affordable housing. Thedeveloper shalldedicate the landto the
City at no cost the City.

95



(B) On-Site orOff-Site Construction. A developer may propose to develop housing to
satisfy the inclusionary housing requirement at an on-site or off-site location within the
City.

(C) Acquisition, Rehabilitation, and Conversion ofMarket Rate Units. Adeveloper may
propose to acquire and rehabilitate existing market rateunits in theCity which are at or
above existing affordable rents, which require repair, rehabilitation, modernization or
other work andconvert those units to affordable housing units.

(P) Conversion ofMarket Rate Units. Adeveloper may propose toconvert existing
market rate umts inthe City which do notrequire rehabilitation and are atorabove
existing affordable rents to affordable housing units by way ofcontractual restrictions,
recorded covenants or other legalmechanisms to assure that the unitsremain affordable
housing units, asdetermined by City.

(E) Accessorv Units. Adeveloper may propose to construct accessory dwelling units (e.g.
granny flats) on site ofthe development project to meet the inclusionary housing
requirement. The lots upon wdiich the accessory dwelling units are constructed shall be
restricted to provide that theunits remain affordable housing units by way ofcontract,
recorded covenants or other legalmechanisms.

(?) Inclusionarv Housing Credits. Adeveloper may propose to use inclusionary housing
credits, as defined inthis Chapter, to meet &e inclusionary housing requirement.

(G) Pavment ofIn-Lieu Fees. Adeveloper may propose to pay an in-lieu fee to the City
instead ofconstructing affordable units tomeet the inclusionary housing requirement.

(H) Cooperative Ventures. A developer may propose a cooperative venture with a non
profit housing corporation, mutual housing association, limited equity housing
cooperative, or other entity.

(I) Sweat Equity Proiect. A developer may propose a self-help or"sweat equity" project
witha non-profit corporation or otherentity.

(J) Combination. A developer maypropose to utilize a combination of the above
alternatives tomeet the inclusionary housing requirement.

(K) Other Alternatives. A developer may propose, and theCity may accept, other
alternatives that meet therequirements and intent ofthis Chapter.

Section 17.200.060 Incentives and Assistance

(A) Request for Incentives andAssistance. The developer of a development project
subject to the inclusionary housing requirements ofthis Chapter, may request, and the
City, in its discretion, maygrantordeny therequest for incentives as set forth in this
section.

96



(B) Fee Waivers orDeferrals. The City may grant to a developer aprogram ofwaivers,
reduction ordeferrals ofdevelopment fees oradministrative fees for the inclusionary
units.

(C) Inclusionary Housing Credits. A developer maysubmit aspartof the inclusionary
housing plana proposal to provide affordable housing units or a donation of land in
connection widi a development project beyond therequirements of thisChapter. The
developer may credit the additional affordable units orland against future development
projects proposed bythe developer Avithin theCity, subject to theprovisions ofthis
chapter. Inclusionary housing credits may also betransferred orsold to any other person
or entitysubjectto the following conditions:

(1) Inclusionary housing credits must beapplied to another development project
within five (5)years of issuance of a certificate of occupancy fortheinclusionary
units(s) orimplementation ofanalternative method ofmeeting theinclusionary
method ofmeeting the inclusionary housing requirement whichgives rise to the
credits, suchas land dedication. A developer who has not used, transferred or sold
credits within thetime specified inthis section may apply to theCity for a one (1)
year extension on the life ofthe credits. A requestfor extensionof the
inclusionary housing credit shall bereviewed byCity Council who shall grant or
deny therequest for extension. The City Council shall consider progress and
efforts die developer has made toutilize diecredits during dieprevious five (5)
years, theimpact onaffordable housing in the City if theextension is granted any
proposals for use of the credits should the extension be granted andotherrelevant
factors.

(2) Inclusionary unitsreceiving monetary subsidies through the Cityshall not
receive credits unless the City has been reimbursed for its financial assistance.

(D) Local Public Funding. A developer may apply to thecommunity development agency
for local public funding to assist in thefinancing anddevelopment ofaffordable housing
to meet the inclusionary housing requirement.

(E)Modification of Development Standards. To the extentfeasible in lightof the uses,
design andinfrastructure needs ofthe development project, modifications to existing City
planning standards may be made for the development project. Suchmodifications shall
be requested through a development permit, or othersuchpermitthat allows the
modification of planning standards, andshallbe considered in conjunction withthe other
discretionary landuse entitlements for the development project.

(F) MixedUse Projects. Mixeduseprojectscontaining affordable units maybe proposed
and approved inareas ofthe City where the Zoning Code and the General Plan ilow
suchdevelopment to help off-set the costof developing affordable unitspursuant to the
requirements ofthis chapter.

Section 17.200.070 Density Bonus

97



Inclusionary units required by this Chapter or otherwise proposed to be constructed as
partofa development project shall notbe counted towards thenumber ofunits necessary
to qualify for a densitybonusunder applicable state or local laws.

Section 17.200.080 Restrictions on Inclusionary Units

Bach inclusionary unit created as a result ofthis Chapter shall have limitations governing
its rental, sale, and/orresale and its occupancy, unless such limitations would be in
confhct with federal orstate law. The purpose ofthese limitations is topreserve the long-
term affordability andto ensure its continued availability for income eligible households.

(A) Duration ofAffordability for Rental and Resale ofInclusionary Units. All rental and
for-sale inclusionary housing units developed within theCity shall remain affordable for
a period ofnotlessthanthatrequired bySection 33334.3(f)(1) ofthe California Health
and Safety Code (fifty-five years for rental units, forty-five years for owner-occupied
umts and fifteen years formutual self-help housing units), and shall bereguluted by
regulatory agreement, recorded covenants or otherlegal mechanisms to assure that the
units remain affordable housing units, asdetermined by City.

(B) Occupancy Requirements.

(1) Rental Units. Any person(s) who occupies a rental inclusionary unit shall
occupy thatunitashisor herprincipal residence andshall annually certify thathe
orshequalifies fortheapplicable affordable rent level. The Community
Development Director shall annually initiate this certification process. If and
when any person(s) who rents aninclusionary unit no longer qualifies at the
applicable affordable rent and income levels, the person(s) shil be required to
vacate the unit or pay the marketrate for the unit providedanother rentalunit is
made available at the income level of the inclusionary unit.

(2) For-SaleUnits, (i) Exceptas providedin this section,an initialowner who
purchases a for-sale inclusionary unitshall occupy thatunitashisor herprincipal
residence. Theinclusionary housing agreement shall provide that a for-sale
inclusionary unitmayonlybe rented or leasedwiththe written permission of the
City, andthen, onlyto an income eligible personand the inclusionary unit shall be
rented at no greater a rental rate than the affordable rent level as defined in Health
andSafety CodeSection 50053. Theinclusionary unit shallbe rented or leased at
the same incomelevel ofthe original for-saleaffordable housing price. For
example, ifthe initial ownerbought the unit at the very lowincome housing price
the unit shallbe rented at the very lowincome rent levelcurrently in effect. Any
personintendingto offer a for-sale inclusionary unit for rent or lease shall first
notify the City housing coordinator in writing, priorto the renting of the unit, (ii)
An initial owner shall be required to execute a promissory note, securedby a deed
of trust, payable to the City, for the difference between the fair market value of
the unit and the actualpurchaseprice ("Silent SecondNote"). The Silent Second

98



Note shall accrue interest at theLocal Agency Investment Fimd ("LAIF") rate,
andshallbe due and payable uponthe sale, transfer or refinancing of the unit,
unless the sale is to another lowincome eligible buyer, asdetennined bythe City.
Theproceeds of any Silent Second Notes shall be deposited in an account
designated foruses related to the provision of affordable housing in the City.

(C) Resale ofFor-Sale Units. The initial owner or any subsequent owner may sella for-
saleumtpursuant to the following requirements. Inclusionary for-sale units shall remain
affordable to subsequent income eligible buyers pursuant to theresale restricted term
provided for in subsection (A) above, andin accordance with theaffordable housing costs
set forth in Health and Safety Code Section 50052.5. Hie inclusionary for-sale unitshall
besold at the same affordable housing price income level asit was originally sold, and
the new income eligible buyer shall berequired to execute a new inclusionary housing
agreement and SilentSecond Note, securedby a deedof trust

(1) Option to Sell to Citv. If theowner is unable to selltheinclusionary unit
within one hundred and eighty (180) days ofoffering and advertising the unit for
sale, theowner may offer to sell theunit to theCity attheaffordable housing
price at the time oJSer. TheCommunity Development Director mayreduce the
onehundred andeighty (180) dayrequirement specified above ifthe owner
demonstrates, to the satisfaction of the Director, that suchlimit wouldcreatea
hardship forthe owner. If the City or its assignee does notcomplete thepurchase
of theunitwithin ninety (90) days of theowner'soffer of saleto the City, the
resale obligation of this section shallterminate; however, theprovisions of this
section relating to recapture upon saleshall continue to apply andremain in full
force and effect.

(2) Recapture Upon Sale. Ifthe inclusionary unit does not sell withinone hundred
andeighty (180) daysof offering andadvertising the unit for sale,or suchlessor
timeas established bythe Community Development Director upona finding that
a hardship exists, and if the Citydoes not acquire the inclusionary unit as
specified in this section, the inclusionary unit may be soldat the currentmarket
price. Uponthe sale of a unitat market price, the seller shall pay to the City
housing trust fund the full amount of the Silent Second Note, described above in
this section. The ownershall be entitledto any appreciation in the fair market
valueof the unit fi-om the time of initial sale to the presentsale.

Section 17.200.090 Administration of Inclusionary Housing Requirements

(A) Inclusionary HousingAgreement. Upon approval of the inclusionary housing plan
pursuantto Section17.200.030, the Community Development Directorshall preparean
inclusionary housingagreement for the development project that is consistentwith
inclusionary housing plan,and shall indicate ownership information, type of inclusionary
unit (for-sale or rental), the number and size ofthe inclusionary units, the developer of
the inclusionary units, the phasingand construction scheduling of the inclusionary units,
commitments for inclusionary incentives and any other information requiredby the City

99



relative to theinclusionary housing requirement In thecase ofalternatives to the
inclusionary housing requirement, the agreement shall also contain the information
required inthis chapter pertaining to the alternative. Upon completion, the inclusionary
housing agreement shall berecommended for approval bytheCity Council at thenext
regular City Council meeting. The inclusionary housing agreement shall provide a direct
financial contribution by the City in the amountofnot less than one hundred dollars
($100) per inclusionary unit.

Nofinal map shall beapproved and nograding permit orbuilding permit shall be issued
by the City prior to the full execution and recor^tion ofthe inclusionary housing
agreement against the property.

(B) Action onInclusionary Housing Agreement The City Coimcil shall approve the
inclusionary housing agreement upon a finding thattheagreement meets allthe
requirements ofthis chapter and shall direct that the agreement berecorded upon the
subject property.

(C) Affordable Rental and AfFordable Housing Agreements. Prior to obtaining a
certificate ofoccupancy for a development project which includes inclusionary units, the
developer shallcause an affordable rental agreement to be executed between &e ownerof
the property and the City which shall berecorded with the county recorder's office
against the parcels identified in the inclusionary housing agreement as being inclusionary
umts, ina form reviewed and ^provedbythe City Attorney. Where the inclusionary
unit is a for-sale unit within a development project, prior to obtaining a certificate of
occupancy forthat umtthedeveloper shall cause anaffordable sale agreement to be
executed between the initial owner of the inclusionary unitand the City, which shall be
recorded withthecounty recorder's office against theparcel, in a form reviewed and
approvedby the City Attorney.

(D) Adimnistrative ofAffordabilitv for Rental Inclusionary Housing. The owner ofrental
inclusionary units orfor-sale inclusionary units offered for rent shall beresponsible for
certifying file income of thetenant or owner to the City at the time of initial rental and
annually thereafter. The owner of a for-sale inclusionary unit shall certify to theCity the
income ofthe initial purchaser.

(E) Accessory Dwellings. Prior to obtaining a certificate ofoccupancy for anaccessory
dwelliiig which isdesignated as aninclusionary units pursuant to aninclusionary housing
agreement, the developer shall cause an afford^le sale agreement to be executed
between the initial ownerof the accessory dwelling unit andfiie City, which shall be
recorded withthe county recorder's officeagainst the accessory dwelling unit, in a form
reviewed and approved by the CityAttorney.

(F)Guidelines. TheCommunity Development Director maydevelop additional
guidelines as necessary for implementation of this chapter.

10

100



(G)Appeal. Where theprovisions of this Chapter vestthePlanning Commission with
final decision making authority, anyapplicant aggrieved bythe decision of thePlanning
Commission may appeal the decisionto the City Council, withinten (10) days of the final
decision of thePlanning Commission. Any appeal ofa decision of thePlanning
Commission mustbe filed with the CityClerk. TheCity Clerkshall set the appeal before
the CityCouncil within forty (40)days of receipt of the appeal.

Section17.200.100 Monitoring of Inclusionaiy Housing

(A)Developers. Developers thathaveentered intoan inclusionary housing agreement
requiring theprovision of inclusionary housing unitswillbe monitored by the City
annually to assure compliance with the inclusionary housing agreement.

(B) Inclusionarv Units. Inclusionary housing units developed within the City will be
monitored by the Cityannually to verifythat the units remainaffordable in accordance
with Section 17.200.080(B) of this chapter.

(C)Reporting. An annual reporting mechanism shall becreated bytheCityto identify the
number of inclusionary housing units thathave beenrequired fordevelopment within the
City by inclusionary housing agreements during the annual reporting period and shall
include thenumber of inclusionary housing units thathave actually been developed
during the annual reporting period. Thereport shall also include the results of the
monitoring of developers and inclusionary unitsalready in existence.

Section 17.200.110 Administrative and In-Lieu Fees

The City Council may, by resolution, establish an in-lieu fee and reasonable fees and
deposits to defi:ay costs of processing applications, proposals pursuant to this Chapter.

Section 17.200.120 Enforcement and Penalties

It is unlawful to offerfor saleor to rent or leaseanyinclusionary unitwithout compliance
withthisChapter. Anyperson who violates anyprovision of thisChapter shall be guilty
of a misdemeanor. Anypersonwho violates anyprovision of this Chapter shallbe guilty
ofa separate offensefor eachand everyday whichany personcommits, continues,
permits, or causes a violation thereofand, shallbepunished accordingly.

SECTIONS.

Section 17.60.030(B) of Chapter17.60of the Winters ZoningCodepertainingto
affordable housingrequirements for individualized projects is herebyrepealed in its
entirety.

SECTION 4. Effective Date.

This Ordinance shall be in full force and effective 30 days after its adoptionand shallbe
publishedandposted as requiredby law. The City Clerkof the City of Wintersshall

11

101



cause this Ordinance to bepublished andposted inaccordance with 36933 of the
Government Code ofthe State of California.

The foregoing Ordinance was introduced ata regular meeting ofthe City Council ofthe
City ofWinters, California, held on December 15,2009, and was passed and adopted ata
regular meeting ofthe City Council held on January 5,2010 by the following vote;

AYES: Council Members Aguiar-Curry, Fridae, Stone and Mayor Martin

NOES: None

ABSENT: Council Member Anderson

ABSTAIN: None

Michael Martin, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Nanci G. Mills, City Clerk

1160228.15

12

102



Free RecordingRequestedPursuant to
Government Code Section 27383

When recorded, mail to:
City of Winters
318 First Street

Winters, California 95694
Attn: Redevelopment/Housing Manager

[Property address:]

Space Above This Line for Recorder's Use

DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIONS AND

RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL AGREEMENT

THIS DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIONS AND RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL
AGREEMENT ("Declaration") is made as of , 20 , by and
between as ("Owner")
and the City of Winters, a municipal corporation ("City"). Owner is purchasing that certain real
property in the City with a street address of ,
Winters, California , and more particularly described on F.xhihif A attached hereto
("Property").

Section 1. Recitals.

Thefollowing recitals of feetare a material part of thisDeclaration:

(a) The City has developed a program to provide home ownership opportunities to
individuals and femilies with low and moderate incomes by offering homes for sale at prices
which arebelowthose otherwise prevailing in themarket;

(b) ThisPropertywas purchased by Ownerat a belowfair marketvalue in accordance
with the goals ofthe City.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the substantial economic benefits inuring to
Owner andthepublic purposes to be achieved under the affordable housing program. Owner and
City agree as follows:

Section 2. Owner Acknowledgments and Agreements. Owner hereby acknowledges and
agrees that taking title to a Property shall constitute Owner's acknowledgment and agreement of
the following:

THE PROPERTY IS BEING ACQUIRED BY OWNER AT A COST WIOCH IS
BELOW MARKET RATE FOR THE PROPERTY AND THAT THE PROPERTY IS
SUBJECT TO THE RESTRICTIONS CONTAINED IN THIS AGREEMENT. THERE SHALL
BE NO SALE OR TRANSFER OF THE PROPERTY EXCEPT IN ACCORDANCE WITH

42918\36201v3 . 1 .

103



TfflS AGREEMENT. ANY SALE OR OTHER TRANSFER OF THE PROPERTY IN
VIOLATION OF THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE VOIDABLE BY THE CITY.

Section 3. Definitions.

As used inthis Declaration, the capitalized terms setforth below shall have the following
meanings:

(a) ''Affordable Price"means the price paid bytheOwner for theProperty.

(b) "City" meansthe Cityof Winters.

(c) "City Note" is the promissory note executed by Owner in favor of City in the
form attached as Exhibit which is secured bya Deed ofTrust executed by Owner in favor of
City. The principal amount ofthe City Note is the Payment Assistance plus a contingent deferred
amount upon the Sale of theProperty calculated pursuant to Section 7.3(c).

(d) "Declaration" is defined in the Preamble.

(e) "Deed of Trust" means the separate Deed of Trust on this Property securing
Owner's obligations under the City Note, executed by Owner in favor of the City in the form
attached as Exhibit C.

(f) "Events of Default" are defined in Section 9.1.

(g) "Grant Deed" is means a standard title company form grant deed.

(h) "Occupancy Certificate" is defined in Section 11.3.

(i) "Offer" is defined in Section 7.1.

(j) "Offer Price" is defined in Section 7.1.

(k) "Owner" is defined in the Preamble.

(1) "Payment Assistance" means an amount equal to $ which the City
has provided to Owner to assist owner in making its down payment on the Property. The
Payment Assistance is included in theprincipal amount of the City Note.

(m) "Principal Residence" means the location at which an individual resides for ten
(10) months outofeach calendar year orsuch shorter period oftime asCity, in itssole discretion,
shall determine.

(n) "Prohibited Transfer" is defined in Section 6.3.

(o) "Property" is defined in the Preamble.

42918\36201v3 - 2 -

104



(p) "Purchaser" means a third party to whom the Property is Sold in accordance with
this Declaration

(q) "Revised Offer" is defined in Section 7.1.

(r) "Revised Offer Price" is defined in Section 7.1.

(s) "Right of First Refusal" is defined in Section 7.1.

(t) "Sale", "Sell" or "Sold" means a Transfer of the Property for monetary
consideration.

(u) "Sales Price" means the gross price being paid toPurchase the Property, either by
the City or a Purchaser.

(v) "Senior Lender'' means a bank, savings and loan association, insurance
company, pension fund, publicly traded real estate investment trust, governmental agency, or
chantable organization engaged in making loans which customarily makes residential purchase
money loans and has loaned money to Owner to purchase or refinance the purchase of the
Property.

(w) "Senior Lien" means a single deed of trust for the purpose of securing a loan
fi'om the Senior Lender to finance orrefinance the purchase ofthe Property.

(x) "Senior Loan" means the purchase money loan obtained by Owner from the
Senior Lender.

(y) "Transfer" means any voluntary or involuntary assignment or transfer of any
interest in the Property.

Section 4. Related Documents.

Owner executed the Deed of Trust on the Property in favor of City, dated
,20 securing the City Note.

Sections. Restrictions.

5.1 Restrictions. Owner shall own and occiqjy the Property as Owner's Principal
Residence, and Owner shall notTransfer the Property, or any portion thereof, in violation of this
Declaration.

5.2 Term. This Declaration shall remain in effect until such time as the Property is
Sold pursuant to the terms ofthis Declaration.

5.3 Owner Representations and Warranties. Owner represents and warrants to
City that the financial and other information Owner previously provided to City for the purpose

42918\36201v3 - 3 -

105



of qualifying to purchase the Property was true andcorrect at the time it was given and remains
materially true and correct as ofthe date of this Declaration.

Section 6. Transfer Procedures.

6.1 Transfers for No Consideration. The following Transfers of the Property
withoutmonetary consideration arepermitted underthis Declaration:

(a) Transfer of title bygift, devise, or inheritance toan Owner's spouse;

(b) Transfer of title by devise or inheritance to an Owner's natural or adopted
children;

(c) Transfer of title by an Owner's death to a surviving joint tenant, tenant by
entireties, or a surviving spouse of community property;

(d) Transfer of title to a spouse as partof divorce ordissolution proceedings; or

(e) Transfer of title or any interest in the Property to the spouse in conjunction with
marriage.

6.2 Notification of City for Transfers for No Consideration. If the proposed
Transfer is made under theprovisions of Section 6.1, Owner, the trustee, executor or new owner,
as the case may be, shall notify the City in writing of the change in ownership of the Property
within 20 days ofsuch event giving rise tosuch Transfer. Any such transferee shall bebound by
and subject to the provisions ofthis Declaration.

63 Prohibited Transfers. Any Transfer other than as permitted under this
Declaration is a "Prohibited Transfer". A Prohibited Transfer specifically includes any Transfer
of a use, rental or leasehold interest in a Property. Any Sale of the Property other than in strict
accordance with this Declaration is a Prohibited Transfer.

Section?. Right of First Refusal.

7.1 Grant of First Right of Refusal. Owner grants to City a right of first refusal to
purchase the Property if the Owner desires to Sell the Property ("Right of First Refusal").
Owner shall provide, or cause its real estate agent to provide, to the City an offer which shall
contain the proposed offering price ("Offer Price") and other customary terms of the proposed
Sale, which terms shall be reasonable and customary in accordance with the real estate market
within the City ("Offer"). Upon request, the Owner shall provide to the City reasonable
documentation of its Offer Price, such as by way of example and not limitation, sales prices of
comparable houses or an appraisal. The City shall have fifteen (15) days accept, reject or
negotiate the terms of the Offer in writing; provided, however that the failure of the City to
respond within such 15-day timeperiod shall be deemed to be a rejection of the Offer. Upon the
rejection or deemed rejection of the Offer, the Owner may Sell the Property to any third party;
provided however that the Owner shall not accept any offers from third parties for less than the
Offer Price or on terms that are materially more favorable than the Offer without first notifying

429lg\36201v3 -4-

106



the City in writing of the proposed new purchase price ("Revised Offer Price") and newterms
ofthe sale ("Revised Offer"). The City shall have anadditional five (5) days toaccept or reject
the Revised Offer at the Revised Offer Price in writing; provided, however that the failure of the
City to respond within such 5-day time period shall be deemed to be a rejection of the Revised
Offer atthe Revised Offer Price and the Owner may Sell the Property toany third party; provided
however that the Owner shall not accept any offers fi*om third parties for less than the Revised
Offer Price or on terms that are materially more favorable than the Revised Offer without first
notifying the City in writing. Owner shall be required to re-offer the Property to the City imtil
such time as (a) the City accepts the Offer or Revised Offer or (b) a third party has agreed to
purchase the Property on terms that are substantially the same as the Offer or Revised Offer
(including without limitation at theOffer Price orRevised Offer Price).

7.2 Closing ProceduresFor Sale to City. If the City accepts the Offer (either at the
Offer Price oratthe Revised Offer Price) atclosing. Owner shall convey the Property to the City
by Grant Deed. Owner shall cause a mutually acceptable title company to issue to the City a
CLTA standard coverage owner's form of title insurance policy in tiie amount of the Sales Price
msurmg title to the Property vested in the City, subject oidy to standard printed form exceptions,
and exclusions, liens for current taxes and assessments not yet due or payable, and such other
matters as were exceptions to title as of the date this Declaration is recorded in file Official
Records of Yolo County or are accepted by the City in writing. All closing costs and title
insurance premiums shall be paid pursuant to the custom in the City; provided that in no event
shall the City berequired topayanyrealestate brokerage fees or commissions.

7.3 Non-Liability of City. City shall not be held liable by reason of its exercise or
non-exercise ofthe Right ofFirst Refusal.

Section 8, Distribution of Sales Price. At closing of a Sale of the Property, the Sales Price
shall be distributed as follows:

(a) First, to pay the amounts necessary to release the Senior Lien (unless assumed in
writing bythePurchaser with the consent of theSenior Lender);

(b) Second, to pay the City the amount of thePayment Assistance;

(c) Third, all remaining appreciation shall be shared between the Cityand Owner as
follows:

(i) If the Sale occurs within one year of the date of this Agreement, then the
City shall receive 90% and the Owner shall receive 10%.

(ii) If the Sale occurs within two years of the date of this Agreement, then the
City shall receive 80% and the Owner shall receive 20%.

(iii) If the Sale occurswithin threeyearsofthe date ofthis Agreement, then the
City shall receive 70% and the Owner shall receive 30%.

42918\36201v3 . 5 -

107



(iv) If the Sale occurs within four years ofthe date ofthis Agreement, then the
City shall receive 60% and the Owner shall receive 40%.

(v) Ifthe Sale occurs within five years of the date of this Agreement, then the
City shall receive 50% and the Owner shall receive 50%.

(vi) If the Sale occurs within six years of the date of this Agreement, then the
City shall receive 40% and the Owner shall receive 60%.

(vii) If the Sale occurs within seven years of the date of this Agreement, then
the City shall receive 30% and the Owner shall receive 70%.

(viii) IftheSale occurs within eight years ofthe date of this Agreement, then the
City shall receive 20% and the Owner shall receive 80%.

(ix) Ifthe Sale occurs within nine years ofthe date ofthis Agreement, then the
City shall receive 10% and the Owner shall receive 90%.

(x) IftheSale occurs after nine years of the date ofthis Agreement, the Owner
shall receive 100%.

Section 9. Default and Remedies.

9.1 Events of Default. The occurrence of any one of the following events or
circumstances shall constitute an "Event ofDefanlf' by Owner under this Declaration.

(a) Owner has actually Transferred orattempted to Transfer the Property in violation
ofthe covenantsand restrictions contained in this Declaration.

(b) City has determined in City's sole discretion that the Property is not Owner's
Principal Residence.

(c) Owner fails to pay real estate taxes, assessments or homeowner's association
dues, orOwner fails to maintain insurance insuch amoimts as required imder this Declaration, or
Owner places any mortgages, encumbrances or liens upon the Property in violation of this
Declaration, and such event or condition shall not have been cured within thirty (30) days
following the date ofwritten notice tocure byCity to Owner.

(d) Owner fails toperform any other agreements or obligations on Owner's part to be
performed under this Declaration, and such failure continues for thirty (30) days following the
date ofwntten notice to cure by City to Owner, or inthe case ofa default not susceptible ofcure
within thirty (30) days. Owner feils to promptly commence such cure within thirty (30) days and
thereafter fails todiligently prosecute such cure tocompletion.

(e) Ownercausesor permitsa defaultunderthe SeniorLien and fails to cure the same
in accordance with the cureprovisions in the SeniorLien.

42918\36201v3 . 6 -

108



9.2 Remedies. Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default by Owner, City may
exerciseany or all ofthe remediesset forth below;

(a) City shall have the right to institute an action for specific performance of the
terms ofthis Declaration, for an injunction prohibiting a proposed Transfer in violation ofthis
Declaration, orfor a declaration that a Transfer isvoid; and

(b) City shall have the right to exercise all other remedies permitted by law or at
equity.

Section 10. Lender Provisions.

10.1 Proses of Financing. Owner may encumber title to the Property for the sole
purpose of securing (a) purchase money financing, 5>) refinancing (but only up to the amount of
the original financing), or (c) refinancing up to the amount of the original financing, plus ( )
percent (—%) of the Affordable Price. Refinancing imder option (c), above, shall only be
permitted for makmg capital improvements to the Property, meeting educational expenses, or
meeting the costs of an Owner's or Owner's immediate family member's catastrophic illness.
Owner shall not cause or permit any other mortgages, encumbrances or liens upon the Property.

10.2 Subordination. This Declaration shall be subordinate to alien securing purchase
money financing or refinancing. Upon request by an Owner or Senior Lender, City shall
^e^ted asubordination agreement with the Senior Lender in the form reasonable satisfactory to

10.3 Default and Foreclosure. Owner shall provide acopy ofany notice ofdefault to
City within three (3) days of Owner's receipt. In the event of any default under the Senior Lien,
City shall have the right to (a) cure such default within the time period afforded Owner, or (b)
foreclose its Deed ofTrust on the Property. City's rights under this section shall not prevent the
Senior Lender from commencing ajudicial or nonjudicial foreclosure of the Senior Lien. City
may foreclose its Deed ofTrust under clause (b) pursuant to the terms ofthat Deed ofTrust.

10.4 Right to Cure. Owner authorizes City, in City's name, but without any
obligation to do so, to perform any act required of Owner in order to prevent adefault under, or
acceleration of the indebtedness secured by, the Senior Lien or the commencement of any
foreclosure or other action to enforce the collection ofsuch indebtedness. IfCity elects to cure
any such default. Owner shall pay the expenses incurred by City in effecting any cure upon
demand, together with the interest thereon at the maximum interest rate permitted by law.

Section 11. Miscellaneous.

11.1 Damage and Destruction; Condemnation; Insurance. If the Property is
condemned or the improvements damaged or destroyed, all proceeds from insurance or
condemnation shall be distributed to Owner or its successors or assigns, for purposes ofrestoring
or replacing the Property, unless the Senior Lender deed oftrust or, ifnot covered by the Senior
Lender Deed of Trust, the Deed of Trust provides otherwise, in which case the Senior Lender

42918\36201v3 .7.

109



Deed of Trust or, if not covered by the Senior Lender Deed of Trust, the Deed of Trust shall
control.

11.2 No Discrimination.

(a) Owner covenants by and for itself, its successors, its assigns and every successor
in interest to the Property or any part thereof, that there shall be no discrimination against or
segregation of any person or group of persons on account of race, color, creed, religion, sex,
marital status, sexual orientation, source of income, age, physical ormental handicap, medical
condition, ancestry ornational origin inthe sale, lease, sublease, transfer, use, occupancy, tenure
or enjoyment ofthe Property, nor shall Owner itself or any person claiming under or through it
establish orpermit any such practice orpractices ofdiscrimination orsegregation with reference
to the selection, location, number, use oroccupancy oftenants, lessees, subtenants, sublessees or
vendees of the Property. The foregoing covenants shall run with the land and shall remain in
effect in perpetuity.

(b) All deeds and contracts made relative to the Property shall contain or be subject to
the following nondiscrimination or nonsegregation clauses set forth in Health and Safety Code
Section33436in substantially the sameform:

(i) In deeds: 'The grantee herein covenants byand for himself orherself, his
or her heirs, executors, administrators, and assigns, and all persons claiming under or
through them, that there shall be no discrimination against orsegregation ofany person or
group of persons on account of race, color, creed, religion, sex, marital status, sexual
orientation, source of income, physical or mental handicap, medical condition, ancestry,
or national origin in the sale, lease, sublease, transfer, use, occupancy, tenure or
enjoyment of the land herein conveyed, nor shall the grantee himself or herself, or any
person claimmg under or through him or her, establish or permit any such practice or
practices of discrimination or segregation with reference to the selection, location,
number, use or occupancy of tenants, lessees, subtenants, sublessees or vendees in the
landherein conveyed. The foregoing covenants shall run withtheland."

(ii) In contracts: "There shall be no discrimination against or segregation of
any person or group of persons on accoimt of race, color, creed, religion, sex, marital
status, sexual orientation, source of income, age, physical or mental handicap, medical
condition, ancestry, or national origin in the sale, lease, sublease, transfer, use,
occupancy, tenure or enjoyment of the land, nor shall the transferee himself or herself, or
any person claiming under or through him orher, establish orpermit any such practice or
practices of discrimination or segregation with reference to the selection, location,
number, use or occupancy of tenants, lessees, subtenants, sublessees or vendees in the
land."

11.3 Owner Occupancy Verification. To insure compliance with this Declaration's
requirement that Owner use the Property as his/her Principal Residence, Owner shall provide
City with a completed Occupancy Certificate ("OccupauQ^ Certificate"), to be provided by the
City, uponrequestby the City from timeto time.

42918\36201v3 - g -

no



11.4 Notices. Any notice, demand orother communication required orpermitted to be
given imder this Declaration by either party to the other party shall be inwriting and sufficiently
given or delivered iftransmitted by (a) registered or certified United States mail, postage prepaid,
retum receipt requested, (b) personal deliveiy, or (c) nationally recognized private courier
services, in every case addressed as follows:

If to City; City of Winters
318 First Street

Winters, California 95694
Attention: Redevelopment/Housing Manager

If to Owner: at the Property address

Any such notice, demand or other communication transmitted in accordance with this
section shall be deemed delivered upon receipt, orupon the Hatf! delivery was refused. Any party
may change its address for notices by written notice given to the other party in accordance with
the provisions of this section.

11.5 Remedies Cumulative. City's rights and remedies, whether provided by law, in
eqtiity or by this Declaration, shall be cumulative, and the exercise of any one or more of such
rights orremedies shall not preclude the exercise ofany odier orfiirther rights orremedies for the
same or any other default or breach. No waiver with respect to the performance of any of
Owner's obligations shall be effective except to the extent the particular obligation is expressly
waived, nor shall it be a waiver with respect to any other rights or remedies of any other of
Owner's obligations.

11.6 Time for Performance. Time is of the essence in the performance of the terms
of this Declaration. All dates for performance (or cure) shall expire at 5:00 p.m. on the
performance or cure date. Any performance date \^ch falls on a Saturday, Sunday or City
holiday is automatically extended to the next City working day. Unless otherwise specified,
whenever anaction is required in response to a submission, request or other communication, the
responding party must respond within thirty (30) days.

11.7 Amendments. Any modification or waiver of any provision of this Declaration
orany amendment thereto must beinwriting and signed bya person or persons having authority
to do so, on behalfof both City and Owner.

11.8 Controlling Agreement. Owner covenants that Owner has not executed and will
not execute any other agreement with provisions contradictory to or in opposition to the
provisions of this Declaration. Owner understands and agrees that this Declaration shall control
the rights and obligations between Owner and City.

11.9 Successors and Assigns. This Declaration shall inure to the benefit of, and shall
be binding upon, the successors, assigns, personal representatives, estates, heirs and legatees of
Owner.

42918\36201v3 . 9 -

111



11.10 Governing Law. This Declaration shall be governed by, and construed and
enforced in accordance with, the internal laws of the state of California.

11.11 Recordation. Owner shall cause this Declaration to be recorded in the County's
Official Records.

INWITNESS WHEREOF, Owner and City have executed this Declaration as ofthe date
written above.

CITY: OWNER:

42918\36201v3 - 10 -

112



GITY OF

^ ee. a

Esti: 1875

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

DATE; June 21, 2016

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Manage^,

SUBJECT: Engineering Services

RECOMMENDATION:

Thatthe City Council authorize a five (5) year contractual agreement between the City of
Winters and Ponticello Enterprises for City Engineering Services; and authorize the City
Manager to execute said agreement.

BACKGROUND:

Since 1999,the City of Winters has utilized the services of Ponticello Enterprises to serve as City
Engineer for the City of Winters.Since the original contract, the agreements between the City
and Ponticello have been renewed twice.

InJanuary, the City Council authorized staff to Issue a Request for Qualifications from
engineering firmsto perform the role of City Engineeras a means of satisfyingFederal and
State procurement guidelines as well as an evaluation/comparison to ensure quality of services
being received.

DISCUSSION:

Staff Issued the Request for Qualifications and received responses from five (5) qualified firms,
including:

• Bureau Veritas

• Interwest Consulting Group
• Wllldan Engineering

113



City Engineering Services

Agenda Report- June 21,2016
Page 2

• Bennett Engineering

• Ponticello Engineering

Staffconducted Interviewswith each of the consultingengineering firms. Whilethe allof the
firms proposed excelient personnel and brought impressive credentials, the institutional
knowledge of Ponticello combinedwith the immensesuccess achieved with the City over the
year, guided the recommendation that the City enter into a new agreement with them.

State and Federal Guidelines now require that contracts be renewed everyfive (5) years to
allow reimbursement of costs. The next contract solicitation will be in 2021.

FISCAL IMPACT: Engineering is a line item included in the budget and most costs are included
on a Projectby Project based in submitted ProjectBudget Sheets which are approved bythe
City Council.

114



CITY OF

e a

Est. 1875

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

TO: Honorable Mayorand Councilmembers

DATE: June 21, 2016

FROM; Nanci G. Mills, Director of Administr^e Services/City Clerk
THROUGH: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Manager/^
SUBJECT: Designation ofa Voting Delegate and Alternates for the League of

California Cities Annual Conference

RECOMMENDATION: That the Council designate a voting delegate and up to two
alternates to voteat the Annual Business Meeting at the League of California Cities
Annual Conference to be held in Long Beach, California from October 5*^ - October
2016.

BACKGROUND: An Annual Business Meeting is held as partof the League of
California Cities Annual Conference each year to consider and take action on
resolutions thatestablish League policy. This yearthe business meeting will take place
at noon on Friday, October 7 , 2016 at the Long Beach Convention Center.

The League's bylaws require thatthe Council take action to designate the voting
delegate and two voting delegate altemates. It is also required that the voting delegate
and voting delegate alternates be registered to attend the conference.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None.

115



\ T F A T TF® 1400 KStreet, Suite 400 • Sacramento, California 95&14
.Vl Phone: 916.658.8200 F^: 916.658.8240OF CAUFORNIA

G IT I ES vw/vw.caorties.org

Council Action Advised by Jufy 31,2016

June 10,2016

TO: Mayors, City Managers and City Clerks

RE: DESIGNATION OF VOTING DELEGATES AND ALTERNATES
League of California Cities Annual Conference - October 5-7, Long Beach

TheLeague's 2016 Annual Conference is scheduled forOctober 5- 7 inLong Beach. An
important partofdieAnnual Conference is the Annual Business Meeting (during General
Assembly), scheduled fornoon onFriday, October 7, at theLongBeach Convention Center. At
this meeting,the League membershipconsiders and takes action on resolutions that establish
League policy.

Inoidertovote at theAnnual Business Meeting, your citycouncil must designate a voting
delegate. Your citymay also appoint upto two alternate voting delegates, oneofwhom may vote
intheevratthatthedesignated voting delegate is imable to serve in thatcapacity.

Please complete the attached VotingDel^ate form and return it to the League's office
no later than Friday, September 23,2016. This willallowus time to establish voting
del^ate/altemate records prior to the conference.

Please note thefollowing procedures thatare intended to ensure the integrity of thevoting
process at the Annual BusinessMeeting.

• Action by Council Required. Consistent with League bylaws, a city's voting delegate
andupto two alternates mustbedesignated bythe citycouncil. When completing the
attached Voting Delegate form, please attach either a conv of the council resolution that
reflects the council action taken, orhave vourcitvclerk or mavorsignthe form afiRrming
that the names providedare fliose selectedby the city council. Please note that
designating the voting delegate and altemates must be done bv citv council action and
cannot be accomplished bv individual action ofthe mavor or citv manager alone;

• Conference Registration Required. The voting delegateand altemates must be
registered to attendthe conference. Theyneednot registerfor the entireconference; they
mayregisterfor Fridayonly. To register for the conference, pleasego to ourwebsite:
www.cacities.org. In order to cast a vote, at least one voter must be present at the

116



Business Meeting and inpossession ofthe voting delegate card. Voting delegates and
alternates need topick up their conference b^ges before signing inand picking up
thevoting delegate cardat theVoting Delegate Desk. This willenable them to receive
the special sticker on their name badges that will admit them into the voting area during
the Business Meeting.

• Transferring Voting CardtoNoh-Desi^ated Individuals Not Allowed; The voting
delegate card may betransferred freely between thevoting delegate and alternates, but
only between the voting delegate and alternates. If the voting delegate and alternates find
themselves imable toattend the Business Meeting, they may transfer the voting card
to another city official.

• Seating Protocol during General Assembly. Atthe Business Meeting, individuals with
the yo^g card will sit ina separ^ area. Admission to this area will be limited to those
individuals with a^ecial sticker on their name ba(^e identifying them as avoting delegate
oralternate, ffthe voting delegate ^d alternates wish tosittogether, they must sign inat
toeVoting Delegate Desk md obtain the special sticker on dieir badges.

TheVoting Delegate Desk, located inthe conference registration area ofthe Long Beach
Convention Center, will beopen at the following times: Wednesday, October 5,8:00 a.m. - 6:00
p.m.; Thursday, October 6, 7:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.; andFriday, October 7,7:30-10:00 a.m. The
Voting Delegate Desk will also be open atthe Business Meeting On Friday, but will beclosed
duiing roll calls and votings

The voting procedures that will be used at the conference are attached to this memo. Please
share these procedures ^d this rhenio with your council and especially with theindividuals that
yourcouncil designates as your city's votingdelegate andaltemates.

Once ag^, thank you for completing the voting delegate and alternate form and returning it to
the League office by Friday, September 23. Ifyou have questions, please call Kayla Gibson at
(916)658-8247.

Attachments:

• Aimual Conference Voting Procedures
• Voting Delegate/Alternate Form

117



Annual Conference Voting Procedures

1. One.City One Vote. Each member city has a right tocast one vote on miatters pertaining to
Le^e policy.

2. Designating a City Voting Representative. Prior to the Annual Conference, each city
council may designate avoting delegate and up totwo alternates; these individuals are
identified on AeVoting Delegate Form provided tothe League Credentials Committee.

3. R^istiering with dieCredentials Committee. The voting delegate, or alternates, may
pick up the city's voting card at the Voting Delegate Desk in the conference registratidn
a^ Voting delegates and alternates must sign inatthe Voting Delegate Desk. Here they
will receive a special sticker ontheir name badge and thus beadmitted tothe voting area at
the Business Meeting.

4. Signing Ihitiatied Resolution Petitions. Only those individuals who are voting delegato
(or alternates), and who have picked up their city's voting card by providing asignature to
the Credentids Committee atthe Voting Delegate Desk, may si^ petitions to initiate a
resolution.

5. Voting. To cast the city's vote, a city ofiBcial must have in his orher possession the city's
voting card and beregistered with the Credentials Committee. The voting card may be
transferred fi:^lybetween the voting delegate and.altemates, butmay notbetransferred to
anotiier city official who isneither a voting delegate oralternate.

6. Voting Area at Business Meeting. At the Business Mee^g, individuals with avoting card
will sitina desi^atedarea, Admission will belimited tothose individuals with a special
^cker ontheir name badge identifying them asa voting deleg^ oralternate.

7. Resolving Disputes. In caseof dispirte, theCredentials,Committee willdetermine the
validity ofsignatures onpetitioned resolutions andthe right ofa cityofficial tovote atthe
Business Meeting.

118



LEAGUE
OF CALIFORNIA

CITIES
CITY:

2016 ANNUAL CONFERENCE
VOTING DELEGATE/ALTERNATE FORM

Pleasecompletethis form and return it to the Leagueoffice by Friday, September 23,2016.
Foiws not sent by this deadline maybe submitted to the VotingDelegate Desk located in
the Annual ConferenceR^istration Area. Your citycouncilmaydesignateone voting
delegate and up to two alternates.

hi order to voteat theAOnual Business Meeting (General Assembly), voting delegates andalternates must
be designated byyour city council. Please attach thecouncil resolution asproofof designatipn. As an
alternative, thehtoybr ofCity Clerk may sign thisform, affirming thatthedesignation reflects theaction
taken by the council.

Pleasenote: Votingdelegates and alternates willbe seated in a separate areaat the Annual Business
Meeting. Admission to thisdesignated area will be limited to individuals (voting delegates and
alternates) who areiden^ed wifli a special sticker ontheirconference badge. This sticker can.be
obtamed only at flie VotingDelegateDesk.

1. VOTING DELEGATE

Name:

Title;

2. VOTING DELEGATE - ALTERNATE 3. VOTING DELEGATE - ALTERNATE

Name:. Name:

Title: " Title: . .

PLEASE ATTACH COUNCIL RESOLUTION DESIGNATING VOTING DELEGATE
AND ALTERNATES.

OR

ATTEST: I affirm that the information provided reflects action by the city council to
designate the voting delegate and altemate(s).

Name: E-mail

Mayor or City Clerk Phone:
(circleone) (signature)

Date:

Please complete and return bv Fridav. September 23.2016

League of CaliforniaCities FAX: (916) 658-8240
ATTN: Kayla Gibson E-mail:kgibson@cacities.org
1400 KStreet, 4* Floor (916) 658-8247
Sacramento, CA 95814

119


	Agenda Page
	Minutes 6/7/16
	Budget Adjustment
	Street Maintenance
	Salary Schedules
	Trash Pump
	Walnut Park
	Mosquito
	Affordable Housing
	Engineering Services
	Delegates

